
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
 

 
DATE: JUNE 15, 2021      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Cottonwood Fire Station, 10200 Cottonwood Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded. 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA 

HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
1. Approval of Financial Report 
2. Approval of Warrants 
3. Approval of May 18, 2021 Meeting Synopsis 
[Consent Agenda Attached] 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Discussion and Decision – Wage Determinations-Assistant Fire Chief, Training Captain, 

Maintenance Captain, Administrative Assistant 

(See Attached Salary and Benefit Chart) 

2. Discussion and Decision – Distribution of Capital Reserves into Capital Reserve (Equipment); 

Capital Reserve (Building); and Capital Reserve (Improvement) 

3. Discussion and Decision – Disposal of Capital Assets 

4. Discussion and Decision – Training Captain Job Description Approval 

(See Attached Job Description) 

5. Discussion and Decision – Renewal of State Contract for Brian Nickolay 

(See Attached Contract Documents) 

6. Fire Chief’s Report 

7. Trustees’ Activities 

8. Announcements 

a. Wildland BBQ scheduled for June 30, 2021 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

admin
Highlight



 

Consent Agenda 

 



At a glance… *Pending County Reports for April and May Calendar
Current month* Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance* 1,462,036$               1,878,821$         Number of Calls 270               
Taxes Receivable* 626,231$                  137,979$            Number of Volunteers 44                 
Short‐term payables ‐$                                ‐$                         Number of Training Sessions 35                 

Number of Training Hours 3,340           
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  See the graph, which shows the timing of cash receipts below.

Dashboard for May 2021

 $‐

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

Personnel All Other
Operating
Expenses

Capital
Expenditures

Total
Expenditures

Expenditures

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to date

Actual

Annual Budget

 $300,000

 $320,000

 $340,000

 $360,000

 $380,000

 $400,000

 $420,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,510,000 

$0 

$210,000 

$112,075 

$0 

$1,490,000 

$190,000 

$112,075 

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1) (final
payment 7/1/2028)

Amount in Reserve

 $‐  $1,000,000  $2,000,000

Station Debt

Station debt ‐ 2013 GO Bonds Station debt ‐ 2021 GO Bonds

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Timing of Cash Receipts

Prior year cash receipts Current year cash receipts

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

Building Repair/ 
Replacement 

Reserve



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������������������

����
����������� �����

� �!"!##$�#%&''()*�!++(*+,-).�!//0&)*+!//0&)*+�1(/(23-45( *6('�%&''()*�!++(*+728(9�!++(*+:;<<<<�%-=2*-5�!++(*+:;:<<<�"-)9 >?:@A<:B<<:;A<<<�,&2592)C+�D�EF='03(F()*+ >@GG;@;<;B;<:;?<<<�H-/62)('I�D�$J&2=F()* >@:?K@K>LBGA:;?:<<�!//&F&5-*(9�M(='(/2-*20) N>@:?A@:K<B>KO"E!,E"E�E$#�!PM�$QRE�S"2-4252*2(+%&''()*�"2-4252*2(+!//0&)*+�T-I-45(%'(92*�%-'9+ *6('�%&''()*�"2-4252*2(+"0)CU�('F�"2-4252*2(+$J&2*IAK:<<<�R)'(+*'2/*(9�7&)9�,-5-)/( A@<AK@?K<B<KAK:<<:�V()('-5�W28(9�-++(*�-//*�C'0&= K@>?A@><LB>;AK:<<A�V()('-5�"��9(4*�-//0&)*�C'0&= N:@;:;@><GB:AOAK::<<�1(+('3(9�7&)9�,-5-)/(AK::<:�1(+*'2/*(9�W0'�M(4*�#('32/( ::A@<LXB>XAK::<A�1(+('3(9�W0'�%-=2*-5�1(+('3( <B<<AK::<>�%-=2*-5�2F='03(F()*+ A<<@>;;B<<AK::<K�%-=2*-5�'(=5-/(F()* <B<<AK::<X�!==-'-*&+�'(=5-/(F()* >KK@AALBAXAK::<?�,&2592)C�'(=-2'Y'(=5-/(F()* LA@A?>BA<AK:A<<�!++2C)(9�*0�305�W2'(W2C6*('+ ;@<LLB;<P(*�1(3()&( L:@X<:BG>
This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������������������

����
����������� �����

� �!"

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
��������
������������
���������������������������� 
����������!�������

����
����������� ���"�

#$#%&%'#(%& )(*+,# $-,.�)(*+,# /�$0�)(*+,#.121341567777�#891: 6;<5=;7>?@A< 6;<6>;?<B@77 6=;55>@A< 677@>=�/56<777�$3CD1E8FG�H8IJ13K�GLMJ�NK8K1 BA;777@77 OBA;777@77P56A777�,3KQKF1J13K�NE8L1 5B;B5?@<? 5A;777@77 R;B5?@<? 67?@BB�/5R7777�0QL1GQSEK1L�G43TL8Q:Q3S�1213K 6;A6>@7? R;<77@77 OBB7@>5P A=@?A�/5A7777�UQ:V1FF831M4:�.121341: 67;A=?@A7 =;777@77 A;A=?@A7 RAA@6>�/5A<777�'M3KLQD4KQM3:�83T�*M38KQM3: =6;=76@77 <77@77 =7;>76@77 B;RB7@R7�/5?7777�W321:KJ13K�,8L3Q3S: 57;777@77 O57;777@77P5B7777�XLMV11T:�0LMJ�N8F1�MG�,Y4QHJ13K <@77 <@77+.$NN�X.$0W#,9H13TQK4L1:=R7777�X4DFQV�N8G1KI�,9H13:1: 6<;=R7@?R =7;777@77 OR=;<?>@RBP 5B@<<�/=R7677�X1L:M331F�N1L2QV1: 5=B;B>>@?< =<R;<77@77 O675;A77@R<P ??@67�/=R7R77�N4HHFQ1: 57;5??@6? 5R;777@77 O6;ARR@B5P >=@>5�/=R7RR7�U18F:ZW3V13KQ21: =;557@=A 6=;777@77 O>;AA>@<=P 57@>5�/=R7R=7�041F 6?;><<@<B 5A;777@77 O6B;7==@=RP =>@BB�/=R7567�,F1VKQM3�'M:K: ?;777@77 O?;777@77P=R75R7�XLMG1::QM38F�N4D:VLQHKQM3Z*41: 67;<AR@76 =;777@77 A;<AR@76 RA=@7<�/=R7557�'MJJ43QKI�$4KL18VEZ,T4V8KQM3 5;RR?@=5 67;777@77 OA;??R@<?P 5R@R?�/=R75=7�(KQFQKI�N1L2QV1: =7;><5@<< <R;777@77 O66;7=A@=<P ?B@?A�/=R75<7�XLMG1::QM38F�N1L2QV1: R<;>5=@?7 =7;777@77 O6=;7A<@57P A=@B=�/=R75>7�0QL1GQSEK1L�XEI:QV8F: 6?;?AR@77 6<;777@77 R;?AR@77 66B@=6�/=R7=77�#L8Q3Q3SZ#L821F�C�#L4:K11: 5;777@77 O5;777@77P=R7=R7�08VQFQKQ1: =6;?66@<? R<;777@77 6A;?66@<? 6AA@B<�/=R7<77�W3:4L83V1 A>;<B5@R6 ?7;777@77 O=6A@?>P >>@=7�/=R7>57�N8G1KI�,Y4QHJ13K =?;<<>@<7 ?7;777@77 ORR;==7@<7P A?@>=�/=R7>=7�%HH8L8K4: ?5;R5B@5? ?7;777@77 5;R5B@5? 67=@A5�/=R7>?7�'8HQK8F�M4KF8I ?B5;A77@7A B6B;<B=@77 O5=;>B5@>=P ><@?5�/=>7677�*1DK�N1L2QV1: 6;?==;?7=@6? R=A;<?<@77 6;=>B;6R>@6? ?7?@<B�/AA>677�$KE1L�'E8LS1: O<77@77P <77@77 O6;777@77P O677@77�/P[,#�$X,.%#W[+�.,-,[(,$KE1L�.121341556777�01T1L8F�+L83K: R6=@R> R6=@R>5B6677�R7R6�+$�)M3T�XLMV11T: 6;?R7;777@77 6;?R7;777@77[,#�$#\,.�.,-,[(,[,#�.,-,[(,
This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.

(91.67%)



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$%

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+('6789:;<5=;5>;>= -?@ABC�-7?A�)DE@:ABCF?@ 0@G H)'(I)*�42'*&�*)1J'-)3)+(�J'(-I >=;<K;�-9GCL9�-BCB�-7?AM1?7C9�>;;< NOPQR':A@?G9:�SF?3F@TU@:;<5>N5>;>= VBUU W==QKK5=W>=QNPN;; 0@G IFXA9L�M�=O>N;KOOR�M�.+YW==QKK5=W>=QNPN;; >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ =[R;;P;;V@GC�*7C@�&B@G@U�*@E7B?�.:LP;<5;N5>;>= VBUU =ORNO 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q==�M�.+Y=ORNO >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ R[NR;P;>;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<= 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A MR[NR;P;>VBb�,]Z�aB?@�)cFBE6@:C;<5;Q5>;>= VBUU ;<;;K<Q 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==<O;�M�.+Y;<;;K<Q >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ WKKP=Q;<5==5>;>= VBUU ;<;;KQK 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==<OK�M�.+Y;<;;KQK >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ <;<P;;;<5==5>;>= VBUU ;<;;KQN 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==<OQ�M�.+Y;<;;KQN >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ W[NR<PNW;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<> 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M<[N>KPO;;<5>N5>;>= VBUU ;<;;O=; 0@G IFXA9L�M�=O>N;KOON�M�.+Y;<;;O=; >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ >K>P=>;<5>N5>;>= VBUU ;<;;O;O 0@G IFXA9L�M�=O>N;KOO<�M�.+Y;<;;O;O >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ >=PN;VUF@-?9GG�VUF@,TB@UA�9d�39:C7:7;<5=>5>;>= Y@:A9?�-?@ABC eQ'QK;5QP=P>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q;>�M�.+YeQ'QK;5QP=P>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ MRW<PW>V98@67:�-T?9:BLU@;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<>O 0@G RWNW== =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A MR<>P;;V98@67:�4U7GG;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<R; 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M>;WP;;-@:C?7U,cF7?@�(@LT:9U9bB@G�JJ-;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<R= 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A MN>;P;;-@:CF?Z�JB:];<5;=5>;>= VBUU W;QQ;>W;W=<>KV5<P=P>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KQRKR>KN�M�.+YW;QQ;>W;W=<>KV5<P=P>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ =RWPWN;<5;W5>;>= VBUU W;QM<KNMQ>N;5<PWP>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q;;�M�.+YW;QM<KNMQ>N;5<PWP>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ WKP>Q;<5=;5>;>= VBUU W;QM<KNMW=WO5<P=;P>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q;K�M�.+YW;QM<KNMW=WO5<P=;P>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ WRPQO;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<R> 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M=RWPWN;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<R 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A MO=PO<-T7?C@?�-966F:BL7CB9:G;<5;O5>;>= VBUU ;QN>>WW;<;O>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KQRKR>OR�M�.+Y;QN>>WW;<;O>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ >NRPR>;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<RR 0@G KR=R>;;==;QN>>WW =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M>NRPR>-BCB�-7?A;<5=K5>;>= VBUU .+OO=>N; 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q>Q�M�.+Y.+OO=>N; >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ =<[Q<>POR;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<W 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M=<[Q<>POR-9::@?�fBUU@@:P;<5=Q5>;>= VBUU <P=QP>= 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q=;�M�.+Y<P=QP>= >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ ==POQ;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<< 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M==POQ-9GCL9�HT9U@G7U@;<5;Q5>;>= -?@ABC�-7?A�)DE@:ABCF?@ 0@G >=;<K;�-9GCL9�-BCB�-7?AM1?7C9�>;;< =WPOO;<5;Q5>;>= -?@ABC�-7?A�)DE@:ABCF?@ 0@G >=;<K;�-9GCL9�-BCB�-7?AM1?7C9�>;;< =;NP=Q&@UC7�&@:C7U;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<RW 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M==NPOR&B?@LC(Y;<5=R5>;>= VBUU ;>OW;W;;=e>=;<=R 0@G IFXA9L�M�=KOQ==Q;Q�M�.+Y;>OW;W;;=e>=;<=R >;>=;;�'LL9F:CG�17Z7XU@ =N<POO;<5>N5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<<Q 0@G ;>OW;W;;= =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A M=N<POO&9LF6@:C�&@GC?9Z@?G;<5=>5>;>= VBUU�17Z6@:C�\-T@L]̂ NK;R<R< 0@G =;=;;;�-7GT5.:_@GC6@:CG̀4@:@?7U�aF:A MQ>P<;&9UU7?�(?@@;<5=>5>;>= -?@ABC�-7?A�)DE@:ABCF?@ 0@G *)-*2.(�-)*.a.-'()�a*'3), >=;<N;�-9GCL9�-BCB�-7?AM+BL]9U7Z�N;>O =>P;;&99?�(@LT�.:L9?E9?7C@A



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$%

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+(6756758689 :;<< 87=> 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9H>IHI8J7�G�.+K87=> 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? IP7Q666759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7I> 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD GIP7Q66ZNY@MND�/;<6759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7IP 0?@ 9H=666 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD GI[>P7QP>Z;Y?TEB@?�,BC@6756>58689 -Y?D;M�-NYD�)\]?LD;MBY? 0?@ 3.,,.+4�*)-).1( 8967>6�-E@MFE�-;M;�-NYDG)NMEL�89P8 9P6Q66Z2*,6759958689 -T?FU )*.- 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G>[8IHQHP4?L?YN<�&;@MY;CBM;L̂�-EQ6759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7IH 0?@ 7>>87 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD GH9Q66675I958689 :;<< 7>>8757QI9Q89 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9J8P6J69>�G�.+K7>>8757QI9Q89 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? I=IQP64*'.+4)*6759I58689 -Y?D;M�-NYD�)\]?LD;MBY? 0?@ )G>�_)&, 8967H6�-E@MFE�-;M;�-NYDG1YNME�8667 8=Q>>4YN@@�3ELU?O�_Ǹ L�-NY?6756958689 :;<< 967 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9H>IHI8J6�G�.+K967 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 8H6Q666759958689 :;<< 997 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9J8P6HJJJ�G�.+K997 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? P67Q666759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7IJ 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G8H6Q66A;<<ONYD53ELMNLN6756P58689 :;<< >6=I9J78J 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9H>IHI8H9�G�.+K>6=I9J78J 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 97IQI96759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7=6 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G97IQI9.LDB@MY;N<�-ERR�a�)<?F�Eb�:Ec?RNL6759H58689 :;<< I8PI> 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>99>98�G�.+KI8PI> 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 9[9HPQ666759J58689 :;<< I8P=P 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>99>6=�G�.+KI8P=P 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? PJ>Q766758P58689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I77P 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G9[JHIQ76d'�4?NY6759I58689 :;<< J969>8 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>997J=�G�.+KJ969>8 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 9=6Q666758P58689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I77H 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G9=6Q66d;RRO�dETL@6759658689 -Y?D;M�-NYD�)\]?LD;MBY? 0?@ Z//&�Z/*�_)'&)*,A.1�3))(.+4 8967P6�-E@MFE�-;M;�-NYDG+;FUE<NO�P68J 889QP7e?<<?O�-ELL?FM6759P58689 :;<< .+HIJJ8P 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>997JP�G�.+K.+HIJJ8P 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 96PQH86759H58689 :;<< .+H=6J=6 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>99>6J�G�.+K.+H=6J=6 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 9P7Q666758P58689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I77J 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G8H8QH8e?LOEL�+EC<?6759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7=9 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G9[8H>QHJ6758758689 :;<< PHJJ9HG7Q87Q89 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9J8P6J688�G�.+KPHJJ9HG7Q87Q89 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? I7PQPJe?0�,211_.)*6759I58689 -Y?D;M�-NYD�)\]?LD;MBY? 0?@ 8967P6�-E@MFE�-;M;�-NYDG+;FUE<NO�P68J JHQ=6e/�-ELFY?M?�-ENM;L̂@6758H58689 :;<< 7Q8HQ89 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9J8P6J696�G�.+K7Q8HQ89 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 8[676Q663ELMNLN�&?]MQ�Eb�*?W?LB?6759658689 -T?FU Z.:�)1'0 0?@ >==8>J8G668Gf(A 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G9[9>6Q663ELMNLN�Z;Y?R?Lg@�'@@EF;NM;EL6759658689 -T?FU PH6I78H 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G886Q>83ELMNLN�/FFB]NM;ELN<�A?N<MT6756I58689 :;<< 987=P 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9H>IHI8PJ�G�.+K987=P 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 966Q666756=58689 :;<< 98779 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>997J8�G�.+K98779 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 9=6Q666759858689 :;<<�1NOR?LM�S-T?FUV PH6I7=8 0?@ 969666�-N@T5.LW?@MR?LM@X4?L?YN<�ZBLD G9[78>Q666759I58689 :;<< 98>6= 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>997JI�G�.+K98>6= 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 966Q666759P58689 :;<< 98>98 0?@ ABCDEF�G�9HJ>997J7�G�.+K98>98 868966�'FFEBLM@�1NONC<? 7=>Q66



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ��$%&

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 20-)/,5 4*406'*-.+/2)/0, (..03,) (403,)7869:6979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8L7 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T;U8;KV774WCD?C?�-D?DB�QRCS786;96979; XBCSWP�.PBS=D 1BM YRZSWG��T�/,X9[JJ8K\ 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B TKU77[V:L4RC=G=]?>�*ABP̂BCG@�-BPN=GBM7869J6979; <=>> /,;8J[LK: 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7J\J:�T�/,X/,;8J[LK: 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B 9L7V77,(2(�(RDW�2?PDM786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[K 1BM ;9K[9 ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS TL\V:J786K;6979; <=>> ;9K[968VK;V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\7;:�T�/,X;9K[968VK;V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;;;V:J,WPDF_BMDBPC�*CBP̂@786;76979; <=>> 7;J7:K:T\68V;7V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLKJK9\\�T�/,X7;J7:K:T\68V;7V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B 9[;V8L786;76979; <=>> ;;\L\:\T:68V;7V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLKJKK79�T�/,X;;\L\:\T:68V;7V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B [:\V9[786;76979; <=>> K7\;J7\TJ68V;7V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLKJKK7L�T�/,XK7\;J7\TJ68V;7V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;U;J7V8K786;76979; <=>> K989:9[T[68V;7V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLKJKK7K�T�/,XK989:9[T[68V;7V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;98V78786;;6979; <=>> 7;J77J\T868V;;V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLL87KK;�T�/,X7;J77J\T868V;;V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;9LV79786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[[ 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T9U;89V[70_BCFWRMBT(GB�Y?PS_?PB7869:6979; <=>> ;\;L;\68V9:V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\79[�T�/,X;\;L;\68V9:V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B [L\V:;2BW]>B�Q?GDM7867;6979; <=>> 979;7[;79\ 1BM YRZSWG�T�;JLKJK9:K�T�/,X979;7[;79\ 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B K:[V:[786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[8 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS TK:[V:[2*+-786;;6979; .FBGH *+/. 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T9LLV:9+(*�̀?DBP786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[L 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T;9JV:\786986979; <=>> Q/+*T7768V98V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\779�T�/,XQ/+*T7768V98V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;9JV:\+B]RZ>=G�-BPN=GBM786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[: 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T89JVL77869J6979; <=>> 7JJLT77;LJ98J: 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\778�T�/,X7JJLT77;LJ98J: 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;LV[\7869J6979; <=>> 7JJLT77;LJ;::7 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\77K�T�/,X7JJLT77;LJ;::7 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B 9[[V:;+BMM>BP786;96979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8[J 1BM 8L8\8 ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T;U8K7V7:786986979; <=>> 97:[[[8 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\7;;�T�/,X97:[[[8 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B 89V[[786986979; <=>> 97:[[77 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\77\�T�/,X97:[[77 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B ;7[V7\+WM?M�2=aa?786786979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM )+(/,/,5 9;78L7�.WMDGW�.=D=�.?PST*?DWC�9;:9 99\V77786;96979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM `*'�)+(/,/,5 9;78L7�.WMDGW�.=D=�.?PST*?DWC�9;:9 ;\LV77-=̂C�-W>RD=WCM7869J6979; <=>> --8J\;8 1BM YRZSWG�T�;\9:7\77:�T�/,X--8J\;8 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B 88VL;-D?]>BM7867L6979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM c*1<0(+'�('4/,�4/.*�4(/,)*,(,.* 9;78J7�.WMDGW�.=D=�.?PST2P?DW�9778 8:V\J)?P?CD=CWM�2=aaBP=?786;L6979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM 9;78:7�.WMDGW�.=D=�.?PST,=GHW>?@�:79\ 9[V77)W_C�?CS�.WRCDP@7867;6979; <=>> 8J97LLL68V;V9; 1BM YRZSWG�T�;J\L;;L78�T�/,X8J97LLL68V;V9; 979;77�(GGWRCDM�2?@?Z>B \:V7J7869:6979; <=>>�2?@ABCD�E.FBGHI :J7K8L; 1BM ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T\:V7J)W_C�2RA]786;;6979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM .TLT; 9;7;77�.WCWGW 8:V7;786;:6979; .PBS=D�.?PS�*b]BCS=DRPB 1BM +TL 9;7;77�.WCWGW K[V983C=DBS�-D?DBM�)PB?MRP@786;76979; .FBGH Q/<�*2(1 1BM J;T9KL77K: ;7;777�.?MF6/CNBMDABCDMO5BCBP?>�QRCS T9U8:KV[7



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ��$%$

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+(2,�6789:;5<=5=:=< 6>??�17@AB8C�D-EBF9G HI:J;KL 0BM NO>PBP <:<:::�-7ME5.8QBMCAB8CMR4B8BS7?�TU8P :V::NBS>WO8:;5<=5=:=< 6>??�17@AB8C�D-EBF9G HI:J;;: 0BM <:<:::�-7ME5.8QBMCAB8CMR4B8BS7?�TU8P X<YL:HV;::;5=J5=:=< 6>?? LII:KHIJJL 0BM ZU[POF�X�<L=H:L:=J�X�.+NLII:KHIJJL =:=<::�'FFOU8CM�17@7[?B KK\VLI]B̂�6789:;5=J5=:=< 6>?? H<LJ;<JH 0BM ZU[POF�X�<IL\<<\<\�X�.+NH<LJ;<JH =:=<::�'FFOU8CM�17@7[?B =<IV;K:;5=H5=:=< 6>??�17@AB8C�D-EBF9G HI:J;\= 0BM :=:JX::X<:LH==XL <:<:::�-7ME5.8QBMCAB8CMR4B8BS7?�TU8P X=<IV;K]E7?B8�(>SB�6OWBA78:;5<=5=:=< 6>?? J=\;HL 0BM ZU[POF�X�<IL\<<\:J�X�.+NJ=\;HL =:=<::�'FFOU8CM�17@7[?B <Y::\V\::;5=H5=:=< 6>??�17@AB8C�D-EBF9G HI:J;\J 0BM <:<:::�-7ME5.8QBMCAB8CMR4B8BS7?�TU8P X<Y::\V\:



��������	
���������
�������������
�������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$%

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 +'3) 3)3/4&),-*.1(./+ -5* '3/2+(677777�-89:4.;<=9>?=;>9676777�@=;=A8B�CD;E7F4674G7G6 -:=HI JK7LFGK 3M;>8;8�CNA=?=;O9�'99MHN8>NM; PGG7QRG3M;>8;8�CNA=?=;O9�'99MHN8>NM; PGG7QRG7F4674G7G6 -:=HI C.S�)1'0 2;N>=E�,>8>=9�(A=89DAT K6PGLR77LJ PGUFJLQV7C=E=A8B�WN>::MBEN;X P6UK7FQ773=ENH8A=�-M?Y8;T PLKVQG73=ENH8A=�)?YBMT== PLKVQG77F4674G7G6 -:=HI C.S�)1'0 3M;>8;8�&=Y>Q�MZ�*=<=;D= RVVGR[GP77GPW(\ P6U6R7Q773(�P�WN>::MBEN;X P6U6R7Q777F4664G7G6 -:=HI )*.- C2*, PRUGLKQKJC2*,P)?YBMT== PGURRLQKLC2*,P)?YBMT=A PLUFJFQ76Y=;;N=9�8E] 7Q7L7F4664G7G6 -:=HI )*.- 1)*, PGRRQJG1)*,P)?YBMT== P6GRQV71)*,P)?YBMT=A P6V7QLGY=;;N=9�8E] 7Q777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFG[ SM̀=?8;�-:AM;NHB= LVJV66 PLFGQ77PLFGQ777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFL7 SM̀=?8;�@B899 PG7VQ77PG7VQ777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFL6 -=;>A8B,aD8A=�(=H:;MBMXN=9�55- PJG7Q77PJG7Q777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLG -=;>DAT�5N;I P6LVQVJP6LVQVJ7F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLL -:8A>=A�-M??D;NH8>NM;9 KL6LG77667RJGGVV PGJLQLGPGJLQLG7F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLV &=B>8�&=;>8B P66JQ[LP66JQ[L7F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLF &MHD?=;>�&=9>AMT=A9 PRGQF7PRGQF77F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLR &MMA�(=H:�.;HMAYMA8>=E PLJFQ77PLJFQ777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLJ C8A9>8E�/NB 6KV777 PLURJFQJRPLURJFQJR7F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFLK @=;=A8B�&N9>ANbD>N;X�-MQ FRRGF PK6Q77PK6Q777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFL[ @A899�3M;I=T�58c;�-8A= PGK7Q77PGK7Q777F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFV7 \NBBT8AE43M;>8;8 P6FLQL6P6FLQL67F46G4G7G6 SNBB�18T?=;>�̂-:=HI_ JK7LFV6 d=;TM;�+MbB= P6UGKRQK[P6UGKRQK[



��������	
���������
�������������
�������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$%

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 +'3) 3)3/4&),-*.1(./+ -5* '3/2+(6748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7K9 3LAB=A=�/EEMN=B;LA=<�O@=<BD P8Q79RS66P8Q79RS666748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KJ +'1'�'MBL�1=TBU 89JK9 PRVSHIPRVSHI6748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KK +LTBDW@UB@TA�)A@TX> P9Q879SK6P9Q879SK66748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7K7 1@LN<@�Y=EBU PJHKSHKPJHKSHK6748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KR *')�Z=B@T P89ISHVP89ISHV6748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KH *@NM[<;E�,@T\;E@U P79ISR6P79ISR66748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KI *@UU<@T 7R7V7 P8Q7J6S6HP8Q7J6S6H6748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7KV 2,�:=AF ]L;̂@̂ 6S666S666748949698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J776 ]@T;_LA P8QV6HS76P8QV6HS766749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J778 :@UB�*=B@�&;@U@<�*@N=;T�.AES PJQHJ6S69PJQHJ6S696749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J779 :;X�,F>�Y;T@�)̀M;N?@AB P7QH9ISV6P7QH9ISV66749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77J -@ABMT>�5;AF PV8SV7PV8SV76749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77K -;B;�-=T̂ P87QR79SVJP87QR79SVJ6749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J777 -LAA@T�a;<<@@AS P88SVRP88SVR6749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77R &;T@EB(] 69VK6K668 P8H7SVVP8H7SVV6749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77H .ÂMUBT;=<�-L??�b�)<@E�Lc�:L_@?=A P8QVIJS76P8QVIJS766749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77I d'�e@=T P8K6S66P8K6S666749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J77V a@<<@>�-LAA@EB P9I9SI9P9I9SI96749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7R6 3LAB=A=�/EEMN=B;LA=<�O@=<BD P8Q78JS66P8Q78JS666749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7R8 (LWA�=Â�-LMABT> PVHS6IPVHS6I6749H49698 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG HI6J7R9 Z@f�:=AF 696JP66P86VH99PV P98IS7KP98IS7K



��������	
���������
�������������
�������������

���
��������
����������������� ��!��"�#��� ��$%$

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 +'3) 3)3/4&),-*.1(./+ -5* '3/2+(674894868: ;<==�1>?@ABC�D-EAFGH 9I6J7KJ LE>=AB�(<MA�;NOA@>B P:Q66KRK6P:Q66KRK6



 

Page 1 of 8 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: MAY 18, 2021         TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD Board 
of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The audio 
recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the public in 
accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with another 
method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 4541 
S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Pete Geddes 
Justin Miller 
Ken Beideman 
Walt Zidack 
Jason Jarrett 
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Brian Nickolay, Interim Fire Chief 

 Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant 
 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 

Mike Hilbert, Volunteer FF - via Zoom 
Patrick Lonergan – via Zoom 
Colin Prato, Maintenance Captain - via Zoom 
Nathan Bashk….. – via Zoom 

 
0:00:02 
 
 
 
 
0:03:52 

CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
 
Chair Geddes called the meeting to order and it was decided a group picture would be 
taken.   
 
Chair Geddes asked for any comments on non-agenda items.  Chair Geddes reminds the 
public the meeting was being recorded.   
 
Oaths of Office for Trustees Miller and Beideman have been executed.  Election of Board 
Officers were discussed.  Trustee Beideman is chosen as new Secretary.  Chair Geddes asks 
for a motion. 
 
Motion: Chair Geddes asks for a motion to elect the current slate and Ken as 
Secretary.  Trustee Jarrett so moved. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 1 of 46

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous 
approval. 

0:05:52 HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Chair Geddes asks if there are any requests to pull anything from the Consent Agendas.   
None given. 
 
Motion: Chair Geddes asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Trustee 
Zidack moves to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Beideman-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
[See April 13, 2021 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items Approved] 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

0:06:49 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0:12:59 

Annual Meeting Agenda Items 
 
Chair Geddes introduces the Trustees and Staff.  Chair Geddes feels the state of the fire 
district is excellent.  Progress is being made to squirrel away funds for various Capital 
Replacement accounts.  A mill levy has not been asked for of the taxpayers in over a decade.  
Chair Geddes also makes comments regarding the culture of the organization.  He feels we 
have a roster that may be the envy of most fire departments and is based on the training 
provided and opportunities.   
 
Trustee Jarrett states the state of the department is healthy.  He has seen it in the past when 
it was not healthy.   
 
Trustee Zidack concurs with previous statements.  He feels the Interim Chief is doing a 
fantastic job in maintaining the culture and building upon the culture.  He also states we are 
in good financial hands.  We are doing a good job providing for the operating resources of 
the department and planning for future capital expenditures. 
 
Trustee Beideman states he is excited about the culture and what he sees is happening with 
the department. 
 
Chief Nickolay states the department is in good shape and discusses the current roster is 
sitting at 45 consisting of eight captains; eight lieutenants, the rest are firefighters.  The 
resident program is fully staffed with 8 residents at Sourdough, 4 residents at Rae and 4 
residents at Cottonwood.  We are on track to break our call volume.  Last year call volume 
was around 600 calls and given the current numbers we are on track to reach over 700 
calls. 
 
Recent news stories – Administrative Assistant states there hasn’t been anything in the 
news lately. 
 
Review of Bylaws – Chair Geddes explains the purpose of the bylaws and asks if any 
Trustees has any suggestions for revisions of the bylaws.  None given.   

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 2 of 46



 

Page 3 of 8 

 

Review of Board Policies – Chair Geddes discusses the board policies and that they had 
been updated last year.  Chair Geddes asks if there are any board policies the board would 
like to change.  None given.  Trustee Zidack asks about the Correction on the Fire Chief’s Job 
Description.  Former Trustee Nick Shrauger noticed there was a reference to the Rae and 
Sourdough Fire Department in the Fire Chief’s Description and was corrected to Hyalite 
Rural Fire District.  Trustee Jarrett made some changes as well to the description. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for board comment on the Fire Chief’s job description.  None Given. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on regular agenda item 1, letters a through e.  
None given. 
 

[See Attachment A for Bylaws; See Attachment B for Fire Chief’s Job Description] 
0:16:32 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion and Decision – Report and Recommendation from Fire Chief Search 
Committee 
 
Trustee Jarrett provides the process utilized in the search for a fire chief.  Seven 
applications were received from all over the country.  The selection panel of Trustees Justin 
Miller and Jason Jarrett, Volunteer representatives Mike Hilbert and Tyra Christopherson, 
and Administrative representative Sheryl Wyman was convened on May 10 at the 
Sourdough Station.  Based on the criteria for interview selection one applicant was 
interviewed.  The selection panel was unanimous that no other applicants met the criteria 
for an interview. 
 
The panel unanimously recommends Assistant Chief Brian Nickolay be offered the position 
of Fire Chief for the Hyalite Fire Department.  
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  Trustee Zidack agrees we have an excellent 
candidate that will maintain the culture and character of the department into the future.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for more board discussion.  None Given. 
 
Motion: Trustee Jarrett moves the board accept the interview panel’s 
recommendation for the position of fire chief. 
  
Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
Chief Nickolay makes comments and thanks the board for putting the trust in him as fire 
chief. 
 
Motion:  Trustee Jarrett moves to make the promotion to Fire Chief effective May 18, 

2021 at 1900 hours. 
 
Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 3 of 46



 

Page 4 of 8 

 

Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous approval 
 
Trustee Jarrett explained the process and criteria for a candidate to be interviewed.  In the 
judgment of the committee a candidate that can demonstrate in their application 5 of the 6 
Criteria, they can be considered for an interview.  If reference from credible sources or 
personal knowledge of the committee indicate the candidate is not suitable they will not be 
offered an interview.  
 
The panel reviewed salary and compensation packages for current employees and other 
like fire departments in the area.  It is the panel’s recommendation of the panel that for the 
first year a compensation package consisting of a salary of $115,000 plus the current 
benefits package be offered to Chief Nickolay. Following a successful evaluation after one 
year’s performance that the salary increase to $120,000 per year plus current benefits. 
Annual cost of living, tenure or performance increases to be negotiated by the board and 
Chief following the successful completion of the first year. 
 
Chair Geddes asks about the salary comparisons and where we stood in relation to other 
departments.  Trustee Jarrett explains that we were low for the kind of talent we want to 
maintain here.  The panel shot for the mid to high level. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  Trustee Zidack asks how the new salary compares 
to the current salary base.  Trustees Jarrett and Miller explain their decision.  Chair Geddes 
points out that we hadn’t had a regular review of compensation and that will change so that 
we have a regular compensation review. 
 
Motion:  Trustee Jarrett moves the board accept the interview panel’s 
recommendation for salary and compensation. 
 
Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
Chief Nickolay accepts the position. 
 
Chair Geddes suggests moving the items on the agenda to address combined issues.   

0:27:07 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6 – Discussion – RFP for Audit 
 
Administrative Assistant informs the board that after the request for proposals letter went 
out to six certified auditors, only one proposal was received to perform the audit.  
Administrative Assistant reached out to accounting firms and was informed the request for 
proposals went out during tax season and the accounting firms were unable to put together 
proposals.  Trustee Zidack suggests we put out another request for proposals and that we 
are still ahead of the curve and we should receive more responses to a request for a 
proposal.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion.  None given. 
 
Action Item:  Another RFP for Audit will be sent out. 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 4 of 46



 

Page 5 of 8 

 

0:29:16 Agenda Item 3 – Discussion and Decision - Capital Replacement Expenditures – 
Command Vehicle; Chainsaws; Extrication Equipment 
 
Chief Nickolay identified the listed items as needing to be replaced from the Capital 
Replacement plan.   Other items may be listed in the plan but a review should be made of 
the Capital Replacement Plan to identify other critical items that may need to be replaced 
soon.   
 
Chair Geddes asks questions on what needs to be replaced and could there be additional 
items.  Chief Nickolay responds these are the only three items for this year.  There are a 
couple of big ticket items that will be coming up in the next couple of years; i.e. a couple of 
engines will need to be replaced soon.  Trustee Zidack makes comments on how we have 
been able to extend life spans of equipment but there will need to be large expenditures 
over the coming years. 
 
Chief Nickolay states there are some vehicles that will be re-utilized to expand lifespan.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for more board discussion.  Trustee Zidack says there will be a review of 
the Capital Replacement plan and what will be presented at the June meeting as far as 
putting money into the Capital accounts.  Trustee Zidack provides further information on 
the capital replacement items.  Discussion is held regarding what type of vehicle will be 
sought to replace the Command Vehicle. 
 
Trustee Zidack states this will be background for the Preliminary Budget agenda item. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 

0:37:55 Agenda Item 4 – Discussion and Decision - Capital Improvement Expenditures for 
Cottonwood Station 
 
Chief Nickolay describes the needs at the Cottonwood Station as a resident station and after 
conducting a walk through with Trustees Miller, Jarrett, Zadick, and Beideman.   
 
The first item needed is a storage unit for the residents at Cottonwood Station.  Two 
different types of sheds were reviewed.  The Hi-Side Garage 14’x24’ was the better option 
for purchase.  Cost for this shed is $11,896.   Chair Geddes asks about the condition of the 
station and board members thoughts.  Trustees Jarrett and Zidack gives thoughts and items 
were identified for replacement or improvement. 
 
Currently there is approximately $200,000 in the capital improvement account.   
 
The second item Chief Nickolay discusses is the lighting.  An estimate was provided by On 
Point Electric to replace the lighting in the bedrooms with good LED light fixtures in the 
amount of $685.  Trustee Zidack states this was a reasonable item to replace.   
 
The concrete floor on the main floor was identified as needing to be re-finished.  KO 
Concrete Coatings came out and provided a bid.  A five year warranty was provided and 
gave a discount with a cost of $4,100.  Trustees Miller and Zidack asks questions.   
 
The final project was to pave areas of the Cottonwood Station.  Two areas were bid by Apex 
Asphalt.  The loop and front parking area (Area 1) would cost $29,800 and the back parking 
area (Area 2) would cost $64,000.  A total cost would be $93,800.  Chair Geddes asks 
questions of Trustee Zidack regarding costs of items in the future and his 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 5 of 46



 

Page 6 of 8 

 

recommendations.  Trustee Zidack states paving the loop and front parking area (Area 1) 
would be the best “bite of the elephant” to do at this time.   Trustees Miller and Jarrett make 
comments.   
 
Discussion is held regarding total costs and monies available.  Chair Geddes summarizes the 
items to approve are the shed, lighting, concrete floor, and Area 1 of the paving for a total 
cost of $46,481. 
 
Trustee Beideman asks if the amount of asphalt is sufficient given the weight of the trucks.  
Maintenance Captain Prato provides information regarding the weight of the trucks and the 
recommendation received from the company.  There is a warranty in place as well. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any more board discussion.  Chief Nickolay will circle back with the 
company to confirm the 3” amount of asphalt will be sufficient.   
 
Motion:  Trustee Jarrett moves to approve $46,481 in expenditures for the concrete 
finishing, light fixtures, shed and Area #1 of the pavement. 
 
Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous approval 
 
[See Attachments C-Various Bids] 

1:00:16 Agenda Item 7 – Discussion and Decision – Hiring of Full Time Training Captain 
 
Chief Nickolay presents his proposal for hiring another full time position at the captain 
level.  This would be a training captain position.  The position would take on the brunt of 
recruiting and training of volunteers, as well as continue on to work with all volunteers on 
all training needs.  Currently the residents at Sourdough are doing the outside training but 
can only be handled during the weekends when they are on shift.  This hire would also 
double up the working staff so there would be full coverage of Incident Command.  The 
current level of staffing does not provide for any sick days or vacation coverage.  The 
training is being handled by the Maintenance Captain who is providing training and 
maintenance.  The Maintenance Captain is scheduled to retire at the end of May.  Colin 
Prato has taken over the Maintenance Captain position and needs to focus solely on the 
maintenance program for the department. 
 
Recruiting would be more streamlined with one person handling the recruiting through the 
training academy.   
 
Chief Nickolay proposed to eliminate the part-time Maintenance Position.  This position 
would be hired at the Captain level.  A rough estimate for the hire would be $100,000 a 
year.  He also suggests this will be an external hire and there are concerns about the salary 
to offer for the position in this area.  He suggests advertising for three weeks, having a 
selection committee and conducting interviews.  Background and reference checks will be 
conducted.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  Trustee Miller asks for the net increase.  Trustee 
Zidack answers we are going from 1½ FTEs to 2 FTEs.  Estimates are around $50,000-

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 6 of 46



 

Page 7 of 8 

 

$60,000 increase.  Chief Nickolay feels that the current salary and benefit range are not 
sufficient for the area. 
 
Chair Geddes asks if there is any opposition to the hire of the new position.  Trustee Zidack 
makes comments.  Chair Geddes suggests having Brian go forward with the recruitment of 
the position.  Board action would occur at the June meeting for compensation. 
 
Trustee Jarrett asks about responsibilities of the Assistant Chief and Training Captain.  Chief 
Nickolay responds the Assistant Chief would oversee the entire departments training 
program.  The Training Captain would focus on recruit academy.  The Assistant Chief would 
also handle the duties of the ambulance transport program.   
 
Trustee Zidack provides budget numbers for personnel.  Comments are made by Trustees 
Jarrett, Zidack and Miller.  A standing agenda item to review salaries will be held at the June 
meeting.   
 
Motion:  Trustee Zidack moves to provide authority to the Chief to pursue a Training 
Captain position with the acknowledgment that the half-time Maintenance Captain 
position comes off the books for Hyalite Fire. 
 
Trustee Jarrett seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Vote:  Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous 
approval. 
 

[See Attachment D-Training Captain Proposal and Job Description] 
1:25:47 Agenda Item 5 – Discussion and Decision – FY 2022 Preliminary Budget 

 
Trustee Zidack goes over the spreadsheet and budget forms.  The spreadsheet shows we 
are under the operating budget and below capital outlay.  This is consistent in that over the 
years we beat our budget.  The estimate for Fiscal 2022 we left the revenue at the same 
levels as FY21, although we are likely to see some growth in that area.  Adjustments were 
made on the expense side with a bottom line was a reduction in operating expenses of 
$2,000.  The personnel line item will be increased.  
 
Trustee Zidack will add the additional capital improvement items of $46K.  Given the cash 
reserves and where the budget comes in we should be able to put $400,000 in the capital 
funds.  A recommendation on allocation of the funds into the separate accounts will be 
made at the June meeting. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public discussion.  None Given. 
 
Motion:  Trustee Miller makes a motion to approve the Preliminary Budget. 
 
Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 7 of 46



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

Vote: Beideman-Yes; Jarrett-Yes; Miller-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous approval. 
 

[See Attachment E-FY22 Budget Documents and HRFD Preliminary Budget] 
1:33:17 Fire Chief’s Report 

 
Chief Nickolay advises we are up in call volume.  We are roughly 50 – 60 calls ahead of last 
year at this time.  Resident Stations are all staffed up.  Cottonwood has already had 
responses.  Neighbors of the Cottonwood Station have made comments they are happy the 
station is now staffed. 
 
Spring Academy for recruits has wrapped up and all of the recruits are now up and running 
and going on calls. 
 
A project has been started with the Mystic Heights HOA on helping them with wildfire risk 
in their area.  Chief Nickolay had a meeting with the HOA board.  He will be making site 
visits and making recommendations for their sites. 
 
There have been a few structure fires.  The last fire was on South 19th and the response 
time on scene was 4 minutes.  
 
He is working on sound panels for the ceiling.  And will move forward with the posting for 
the Assistant Fire Chief position.  Chair Geddes asks if being a paramedic would be a 
requirement for the Assistant Chief position.  Chief Nickolay states he feels a Paramedic 
would be a benefit but not a requirement since we will be at a BLS transport level. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion or questions for the Chief.  None given. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment.  None given. 
 
[See Attachment F – Fire Chief’s Report] 

1:37:00 
 
 

Trustees’ Activities 
 
None 

1:37:08 Announcements 
 June Meeting at Cottonwood Fire Station – June 15, 2021 
 Wildland Barbeque to be held June 30, 2021. 

 
1:37:59 ADJOURNMENT  

 

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 8 of 46



Attachment A

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 9 of 46



Attachment A

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 10 of 46



Attachment A

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 11 of 46



Attachment A

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 12 of 46



Attachment A

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 13 of 46



 Hyalite Rural Fire District Fire Chief 

   

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POSITION: 

The Fire Chief is considered the highest ranking officer in the agency, is responsible for the operation of the 

Hyalite Fire Department and serves under the direction of the trustees. The Chief is responsible for the duties 

contained in MCA 7-33-2001 resulting in the delivery of timely and high-quality emergency fire, medical, and 

rescue services to the community. The Chief is responsible for building and maintaining a positive 

organizational culture ensuring Hyalite Fire is both forward-thinking and a highly desirable place for staff to 

work and for volunteers to serve.  This position requires above all leadership skills and additionally a great deal 

of managerial, teamwork, self-discipline, and effective decision-making abilities. The Fire Chief position is a 

full-time, exempt position.  

OTHER ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 

 Conforms to the Hyalite Employees Personnel Manual and assures compliance of all members.  

 Maintains positive relationships with Fire Department constituents including residents, homeowners 

associations, mutual aid partners, non-profit groups, the business community, and other local, state, and 

federal agencies.   

 Conducts business transparently, ethically, and honestly. 

 Communicates well and works cooperatively with staff, members, and the Board of Trustees to establish 

annual goals and objectives for the Department and communicates progress widely.  Consults with the 

Boards of Trustees on policy matters and keeps them informed regarding key issues. 

 Manages the Department’s operations within applicable laws, regulations, policies, and standard 

operating procedures. 

 Prepares annual budget for approval by the Board of Trustees and administers it accordingly.  Develops 

capital replacement plans as required.  Manages the department’s budgets, ensures adequate funding, 

and seeks additional funding through various sources, as approved by the Board.  Enters into, 

administers, and terminates contracts as approved by the Board. 

 Works under the supervision of the Board of Trustees independently on day to day activities.  Attends 

regular and special meetings of the Board of Trustees. 

 Supervises grant applications and grant administration for federal, state, and local grants. 

 Ensures compliance with county, state, and federal requirements.  Manages legal risk to the Department.  

Evaluates the implementation of best practices standards. 

 Reviews residential and commercial development and building plans as required by the Gallatin County 

Planning Department to ensure compliant and safe development in the community. 

 Manages mutual aid agreements and maintains effective working relationships with local jurisdictions.  

Represents the Department as necessary at Gallatin County Commission meetings and other agency 

committees the Gallatin County Fire Council and their subcommittees. 

 Cultivates and manages community relations in a healthy and productive manner. 

 Responds to emergency incidents and participates in Incident Command as needed.  Delegates command 

to staff and members as necessary.  Ensures that the department is capable of responding in his/her 

absence. 

Attachment B

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 14 of 46



 Develops appropriate specifications for purchase of apparatus, equipment, and outside services, follows 

standard competitive bidding process as required, and makes major purchase recommendations to the 

Board of Trustees.  Assures the maintenance of all apparatus, equipment, and facilities. 

 Serves as the public representative of the Department and responds to community questions and 

comments in a courteous and timely manner exercising discretion and sound judgment. 

 Attends community related functions. 

 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

Knowledge: 

 Supervisory, management, and leadership techniques. 

 Industry Standards of Good Practice for fire suppression, EMS, and rescue training and operations. 

 Firefighting principles, practices and procedures. 

 Safe operation of fire and rescue apparatus. 

 The geographical layout of Response Areas, including fill sites and hydrant locations. 

 Emergency medical services. 

 Vehicle rescue methods. 

 Fire salvage and overhaul operations. 

 Hazardous materials first responder operations. 

 Natural gas and propane emergencies. 

 Fire Departments’ policies, procedures, guidelines, rules and regulations. 

 Incident Command Systems. 

Abilities: 

 Maintain managerial control under extremely stressful conditions. 

 Work cooperatively and courteously with Trustees, staff, volunteer members, the public and peers. 

 Be a dependable and an effective team member. 

 Effectively communicate with customers, volunteers and the public using a telephone or in a one to one 

or group setting. 

 Understand and follow verbal and written instructions. 

 Write accurate reports concerning the use and condition of apparatus, related equipment, and supplies.  

 Move objects 20-50 pounds short distances (20 feet or more).  

 Work for long periods of time, requiring sustained physical activity and intense concentration. 

 Rely on sense of sight and hearing to help determine the nature of an emergency and make operational 

decisions.  

 Remain in a standing position or sitting position for extended periods which could be several hours at a 

time. 

 Stand and operate on uneven and unsteady surfaces, including up, down and across severe grades on ice, 

snow and wet slippery surfaces. 

 Work in a variety of weather conditions with exposure to the outdoor elements. 

 Work safely without presenting a direct threat to self or others. 

 Understand apparatus limitations as related to apparatus response and fire suppression activities.  

 Identify critical incident scene safety factors and address them appropriately. 

 Train and instruct members in modern fire suppression, EMS, and rescue principles, practices, and 

procedures.  

 Learn emergency service related material through structured lectures and reading and through oral 

instruction and observation. 

Attachment B

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 15 of 46



 Obey and comply with all of the procedures, guidelines, rules, regulations and policies established by 

the Hyalite Rural Fire District. 

 Understand and operate within the Incident Command Management System. 

MINIMUM  REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  

 18 years of age or older. 

 Must have a high school diploma or GED. 

 Eight years of experience in the fire service including five years in management positions. 

 Specialized training and relevant experience in fire services administration and emergency incident 

command.  Has relevant leadership and supervisory training. 

 Successfully pass a background check and psychological evaluation. 

 Possess and maintain a valid Montana driver’s license and have a good driving record. 

 Possess and maintain National Registry and State of Montana Emergency Medical Technician 

certification. 

 Possess and maintain CPR certification. 

 Possess and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 1 certification. 

 Excellent written and verbal communication skills, even temperament, self-disciplined, and flexibility in 

order to accomplish the duties and functions of the position while maintaining good relationships with the 

members and the community in emergent and non-emergent conditions.  

 Ability to identify safety issues on scene and correct them immediately. 

 Ability to identify the needs of the operations on scene of different types of emergencies and ensure all 

needs are filled. 

 Ability to perform other essential or marginal functions depending upon work assignment, location and/or 

staffing. 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Bachelor’s degree from an accredited university or college. 

 Experience with wildland-urban interface issues (planning, training, mitigation, and prevention). 

 Fire Officer I and II certifications. 

 Experience and training in fire prevention programs and commercial structure inspections and pre-plan 

development. 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment B

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 16 of 46



Fire Chief -- Powers And Duties  

7-33-2001. Fire chief -- powers and duties. (1) A fire chief of a governmental fire agency organized under 

this chapter must be considered the highest ranking officer in the agency and is responsible for the operation 

of the agency, including but not limited to:  

(a) development and implementation of agency programs and procedures;  

(b) performance of agency personnel;  

(c) preventing outbreak of fires;  

(d) minimizing danger to persons and damage to property caused by fires; and  

(e) providing and managing emergency services that are established by the agency and that are consistent 

with national standards. These services may include but are not limited to:  

(i) fire suppression;  

(ii) medical aid;  

(iii) hazardous materials response;  

(iv) ambulance service; and  

(v) extrication from vehicles.  

(2) In development of agency regulations, programs, and procedures, the fire chief is subject to applicable 

laws and ordinances.  

(3) The fire chief serves under the direction of the trustees, if trustees have been designated to manage the 

fire agency under the provisions of this chapter. If the governing body retains management, then the fire 

chief serves under the direction of the governing body.  

(4) The fire chief shall develop organizational and operational procedures and shall implement those 

procedures by issuing written administrative regulations and operational guidelines.  

(5) In the event of a fire or other emergency involving the protection of life or property, the fire chief has 

the authority to direct any operation necessary to extinguish or control the fire or perform a rescue in 

coordination with other authorities having jurisdiction.  

(6) The fire chief may investigate suspected or reported fires, gas leaks, or other hazardous conditions and 

may take any action necessary to protect public health and safety and protect property or mitigate damage to 

property in the exercise of the chief's duties.  

(7) In the exercise of the authority provided in subsections (5) and (6), the fire chief may:  

(a) enter any property;  

(b) prohibit any person, vehicle, or thing from approaching the scene;  

Attachment B

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 17 of 46



(c) remove or cause to be removed from the scene of the fire or other emergency any person, vehicle, or 

thing that the chief determines may interfere with the operations of the agency.  

(8) (a) Subject to 50-3-102(1)(c), the fire chief may investigate the cause, origin, and circumstances of 

every fire that occurs in the chief's jurisdiction that involves the loss of life, injury to a person, destruction of 

property, or damage to property.  

(b) Subject to 50-3-102(1)(c), as part of the investigation, the fire chief may take immediate charge of all 

physical evidence relating to the cause of the fire and may pursue the investigation to its conclusion.  

(c) The fire chief may investigate the cause, origin, and circumstances of unauthorized releases of 

hazardous materials.  

(9) (a) The fire chief may establish and maintain a program applicable to every community in the chief's 

jurisdiction that provides for:  

(i) regular examination of fire hazards; and  

(ii) regular inspection of commercial property, after the property has been approved for occupancy by a 

certified city, county, or town building code jurisdiction or the department of labor and industry's bureau of 

building and measurement standards, with particular emphasis on occupancies identified as high risk to life 

and property.  

(b) The fire chief may establish a formal fire inspection program as authorized by the department of justice 

under 50-61-102.  

(10) The fire chief shall report all fires to the department of justice and shall use the national fire incident 

reporting system or other reporting method approved by the department of justice's fire prevention and 

investigation section.  

(11) The fire chief is responsible for establishing and maintaining a training program for the agency and 

may use existing federal, regional, state, and local training resources. The agency's program must include 

training in all areas of emergency response in which the agency provides services.  

(12) For the purposes of this section, "governmental fire agency" does not include municipal fire 

departments.  

History: En. Sec. 1, Ch. 167, L. 2007; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 171, L. 2009.  

 

Attachment B

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 18 of 46

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0500/chapter_0030/part_0010/section_0020/0500-0030-0010-0020.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0500/chapter_0030/part_0010/section_0020/0500-0030-0010-0020.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0500/chapter_0610/part_0010/section_0020/0500-0610-0010-0020.html


Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 19 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 20 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 21 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 22 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 23 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 24 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 25 of 46



KO Concrete Coatings
701 Oakwood Drive
Belgrade, MT 59714

koconcretecoatings@gmail.com

Customer Information
Colin Prato
10200 Cottonwood Rd
Bozeman MT 59718
(406)579-3087

(406)579-3087
cprato@hyalitefire.org

Date: 05/04/2021
Rep: Reid Olinger

Rep: (406) 580-6147
Rep: koconcretecoatings@gmail.com

Locations INCLUDED in scope of work to be performed Cottonwood station

Work to be Completed
To be Completed Firestation QTY 1
Description

444 SQFT of concrete coatings in lower area.
Coatings end at doorway of closets.
35 SQFT bathroom coatings upstairs.
Pt100 no smell product.
5 year warranty

Additional Details
Please remove all coves prior to installation.

Totals
Subtotal for Project $4,100.00
Balance Due $4,100.00

This space intentionally left blank

Page 1 of 2

LeapToDigital.com 1.9.0

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 26 of 46



Image: 1.1
Page 2 of 2

LeapToDigital.com 1.9.0

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 27 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 28 of 46



Colin Prato
Hyalight Fire Dept
4541 S 3rd

Bozeman 59715MT

TO

PROPOSAL:

10200 Cottonwood
MT 59715Bozeman

05/10/2121-20864-P

SITE:

cprato@hyalitefire.org
406-579-3087PCF

PROPOSAL
30 Years of Experience

www.apexgroupmt.com

“A Higher Standard”

AREA #1 PAVING $29,800.00SubTotal Price

ITEMS INCLUDED IN OUR PRICING.
• Import and placement of up to 130 tons of road mix material. Grading and compaction included. Price for additional
road mix installed will be $25.00 per ton.
• Sterilization of area to be paved. (subject to attached exclusions)
• Furnish and install 3 inches of hot mix asphalt to approximately 12,670 square feet. 2 YEAR WARRANTY!! (Subject
to attached exclusions)

• PAVE PARKING LOT WITH 3 INCHES OF HOT MIX ASPHALT. 29,800.00

AREA #2 PAVING $64,000.00SubTotal Price

ITEMS INCLUDED IN OUR PRICING.
• Import and placement of up to 330 tons of road mix material. Grading and compaction included. Price for additional
road mix installed will be $25.00 per ton.
• Sterilization of area to be paved. (subject to attached exclusions)
• Furnish and install 3 inches of hot mix asphalt to approximately 32,000 square feet. 2 YEAR WARRANTY!! (Subject
to attached exclusions)

• PAVE PARKING LOT WITH 3 INCHES OF HOT MIX ASPHALT. 64,000.00

Proposal Total Price 93,800.00Terms:
Payment is due upon completion of work.
All	returned	checks	will	be	charged	an	additional	$25.00.	Major	credit	cards	accepted.
Use	of	credit	or	debit	card	is	subject	up	to	3%	surcharge	fee.	Sales	Tax	Rates	may	vary.
Acceptance:
The	process,	speciHications,	and	conditions	as	enumerated	herein,	including	“Terms	and	Conditions”	below	are	satisfactory	and	are	hereby
accepted.	Apex	Group,	Inc.	is	authorized	to	proceed	with	the	work	as	speciHied.	Payment	will	be	made	according	to	the	terms	listed	above.	Apex
Group,	Inc.,	reserves	the	right	to	Hile	a	preliminary	lien	notice	if	required.	This	proposal	is	valid	for	30	days	from	the	date	of	the	proposal.	Due	to
volatile	material	pricing,	all	work	is	subject	to	an	increase	if	it	is	not	completed	within	30	days	from	the	date	of	this	proposal.

Authorized Signature______________________________    Title______________________________________

Print Name______________________________________   Date______________________________________

Legal Property Owner _____________________________   Email Address______________________________

Mailing Address __________________________________  Contact Phone______________________________

See	additional	warranty/exclusions	information	following	this	proposal:

Page 1
    5961 Kessler Lane  •   Belgrade, MT  59714  •   Phone:   406-388-7044/Fax 388-0778

www.ApexGroupmt.com

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 29 of 46



Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 30 of 46



www.apexgroupmt.com

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS & WARRANTIES

A Higher Standard

Paving Warranty and Exclusions:
Warranty on paving is 2 Years except for the following exclusions: Proper drainage for any paving project is guaranteed only if a
minimum of 2 inches every 10 feet exist prior to paving. Pooling or drainage issues may exist if minimum slope can’t be achieved due to
onsite conditions. Apex Group, Inc. will not be responsible if standing water and/or icing exists after paving work is completed. If any
portion of the new pavement fails due to poor, inadequate, and/or base materials (sub-grade materials such as pit run,  not road mix
used from final grade) installed by others there will be no warranty on the failed areas. Sterilization of the ground will only be completed if
weeds are present on the surface to be paved prior to preparation work being completed. In no case will Apex Group, Inc. be
responsible if weeds grow through the asphalt surface after paving. Apex Group Inc. is not responsible for items typical of asphalt
pavement such as cracking, settling, oxidation, edge deterioration and breakage, rutting, uneven surface and or appearance from rocks
when hand raking takes place, scuff marks from power steering, softness at higher temperatures, visible seams, tracking, etc. If an
asphalt overlay is completed there are no warranties on drainage. If it’s required that we cross over or pave next to any type of concrete
border, concrete sidewalk, concrete apron or concrete of any kind we are not responsible for any damage that may occur including, but
not limited to cracking, discoloration, breakage, scuffing, staining or damage of any kind. This includes tire marks etc. Our total tonnage
for road mix is based on proper elevation of the sub grade and is an estimate only. Pricing for this item takes into account the
mobilization of our prep crew to the job site and our time to prep the project. A decrease in our import material does not decrease the
pricing unless an agreement is made prior to our mobilization to the job site. Generally speaking if we have to mobilize our prep crew to
the site there will be no decrease.

Concrete Exclusions:
Any and all winter conditions, construction staking, pump trucks, cold weather concrete and/or protection, hot water, chemicals,
blanketing, concrete testing or any kind of ground thawing setup or equipment. Pricing assumes prep work will be completed to within
plus or minus 1”. No gravel included unless specified. Light towers to be provided by others for night work, No heat tubing work included
(plumber must be onsite for each pour) No extra labor included for slick lining, No haul off of wash out materials, No special curing or
hardeners included, no color, stain or stamp work included unless specified, safety railings by others. Insulation and/or vapor barrier by
others unless specified, Pricing based on exact quantities as listed in the attached estimate.  The estimated quantities and exclusions to
be made part of any subcontract agreement.

Water/Sewer and Excavation Exclusions:
Unless specified in proposal all excavation for water and sewer pricing assumes that work will be completed in unfrozen ground. Pricing
for excavation is based on favorable working conditions. If conditions such as rock formations, high water table or any other unforeseen
problems requiring additional materials, time or labor, the customer will be notified and any additional costs will be added to the invoice.
Unless specified, water and sewer price does not include any fees or permits that may be required for hookup. Cutting of asphalt or
concrete and or associated patching or repairs where street cuts are required will be an extra charge unless they are specified in our
proposal. Apex Group, Inc. does not assume responsibility for any utility lines such as water, electric, gas, phone, fiber optic, sprinkler,
etc. which may lie within eighteen inches (18”) of the surface. Layouts of locations must be furnished to Apex Group, Inc. if such lines
are known to exist. In no case shall Apex Group, Inc. be responsible for damage to any of the above. Bedding material is included in
our water and sewer pricing. Other Exclusions Include: Temporary Barricade & Fencing, Dust Control, Unforeseen Below Ground
Demolition, Topsoil Import, Irrigation & Landscaping, Layout, Interior Pipe Work,  Hazardous & Contaminated Waste Removal, Soils
Testing, and Bonds.

Crack Seal Warranty:
There is no warranty on crack sealing unless the cracks are routed to a width and depth of ¾ inches and then sealed with a hot
rubberized crack sealer. Cracks that run parallel to the  edges of asphalt will not be sealed. Cracks between asphalt and concrete
surfaces will not be sealed. Alligator areas and/or areas that need to be patched will not be crack sealed. Settling of hot or cold applied
crack sealers will occur if cracks are more than ¼ inch wide and ¼ inch deep. Settling of the crack sealer is not a warranty issue and is
no call for alarm. The crack remains sealed even if the sealant is not completely to the top of the crack.

APEX GROUP IS A CERTIFIED DBE CONTRACTOR Apex Exclusions and Warranties
continued - Page 1

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 31 of 46



www.apexgroupmt.com

SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS & WARRANTIES

A Higher Standard

Sealcoating Warranty and Exclusions:
 The work proposed herein is covered by a 2 year warranty on workmanship for asphalt sealing. Application of all warranty provisions is
conditional upon full payment of contract price as specified in this agreement.  Normal wear and tear, abuse, accidental damage and
acts of God are excluded as well as areas that have oil and gas drippings, low spots that hold water, areas where snow is piled or
extremely dirty areas. Other items that will void the warranty on seal coating are: salting, sanding or use of de-icing products such as
magnesium chloride during the winter season.

Common Questions and Concerns:
1. When cars turn their power steering on fresh seal coat you will notice marks that appear to be tearing the asphalt emulsion. Because
asphalt takes up to 6 weeks to cure, it remains soft when temperatures are hot. The power steering marks may continue for several
weeks until the emulsion in the seal coat hardens.
2. You may notice small hairline cracks that develop in the seal coat, especially where the asphalt is rough or where cracks have been
sealed. This is a normal asphalt emulsion trait where the sealer is thick. The asphalt emulsion contains some water and as that water
evaporates you may develop shrinkage cracks.
3. If your asphalt surface has poor drainage and puddles of water exist, you may notice that the seal coat didn’t bond well in those areas
after the first winter. This is caused by freezing and thawing of the water in those areas. Ideally the low sots should be repaired prior to
seal coating.

Additional Notes: Asphalt sealing proposal is based on a square foot price that includes a google earth photo(if available)of the existing
asphalt surface area. If the area has been modified and/or increased in total square footage an additional charge will apply based on our
square foot price.

Striping Exclusions and Notes:
Sweeping of parking lot, curb painting, bollard, pole or parking bumper painting. Re-striped stencils may not be an exact match if Apex
Group, Inc. didn’t do the initial striping. The moving of vehicles etc. is the responsibility of the owner. If additional mobilizations are
required due to vehicles in our way an extra charge will apply.

Patching Warranty and Exclusions:
Warranty on patching is 2 Years except for the following exclusions: Proper drainage for any patching project is guaranteed only if a
minimum of 2 inches every 10 feet exist prior to paving. Pooling or drainage issues may exist if minimum slope can’t be achieved due to
onsite conditions. Apex Group, Inc. will not be responsible if standing water and/or icing exists after patching work is completed. If any
portion of the new pavement fails due to poor, inadequate, and/or base materials (sub-grade materials such as pit run,  not road mix
used from final grade) installed by others there will be no warranty on the failed areas. In no case will Apex Group, Inc. be responsible if
weeds grow through the asphalt surface after paving. Apex Group Inc. is not responsible for items typical of asphalt pavement such as
cracking, settling, oxidation, edge deterioration and breakage, rutting, uneven surface and or appearance from rocks when hand raking
takes place, scuff marks from power steering, softness at higher temperatures, visible seams, tracking, etc. If it’s required that we cross
over or pave next to any type of concrete border, concrete sidewalk, concrete apron or concrete of any kind we are not responsible for
any damage that may occur including, but not limited to cracking, discoloration, breakage, scuffing, staining or damage of any kind. This
includes tire marks etc.

APEX GROUP IS A CERTIFIED DBE CONTRACTOR Apex Exclusions and Warranties
continued - Page 2

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 32 of 46



Standard Conditions/Warranties

A Higher Standard

General	Conditions:
•	This	proposal	is	valid	for	14	days,	with	4inal	acceptance	subject	to	approval	by	the	credit	department	of	Apex	Group,	Inc.	and	if	executed	by
“customer”	as	a	contract,	is	entered	into	by	Apex	Group,	Inc.	without	liability	for	delay	or	cancellation	from	causes	beyond	Apex’s	control,	including
weather,	acts	of	God,	labor	disturbances,	shortages,	war	and	acts	of	government.	•	All	surfaces	to	which	material	is	to	be	applied	shall	be	in	a
condition	that	is	similar	to	the	time	at	which	the	project	was	bid.	Customer	shall	notify	Apex	Group	in	advance	when	the	site	is	ready	for	the	work	to
be	performed,	and	shall	give	free	and	unobstructed	access	so	that	the	work	to	be	performed	can	be	commenced	promptly,	and	that	once	begun,	may
be	completed	without	delay.	Customer	agrees	to	pay	Apex	Group,	Inc.	its	reasonable	charges	for	delays	caused	by	customer	or	other	subcontractors.
Towing	of	vehicles,	if	necessary,	shall	be	the	responsibility	of	the	customer.	•	Traf4ic		control	will	be	provided	by	customer	unless	otherwise
speci4ied	in	estimate.	It	shall	be	the	responsibility	of	the	customer	to	maintain	closures	if	required.	•	A	water	supply	source	shall	be	furnished	by	the
customer.	If	Apex	Group,	Inc.	has	to	bring	their	own	water	source	an	additional	charge	will	apply.	•	Apex	Group,	Inc.	does	not	assume	responsibility
for	any	utility	lines	such	as	water,	electric,	sprinkler,	etc.	which	may	lie	within	eighteen	inches	(18”)	of	the	surface.	Layouts	of	locations	must	be
furnished	to	Apex	Group,	Inc.	if	such	lines	are	known	to	exist.	In	no	case	shall	Apex	Group,	Inc.	be	responsible	for	damage	to	any	of	the	above.	•
Additional	work	can	be	performed	either	by	verbal	or	written	order	by	the	owner	or	owners	representative.

Terms:
•	In	addition	to	the	terms	and	conditions	listed	in	this	estimate,	customer	agrees	to	pay	a	service	charge	of	2%	per	month	on	all	accounts	that	are
more	than	5	days	past	due.	Customer	agrees	to	pay	all	reasonable	attorney,	collection	and/or	lien	4iling	fees	that	may	be	incurred.	•	Customers
agrees	that	payment	us	due	in	full	at	the	time	the	services	are	provided.

Indemni3ication:
•	Apex	Group,	Inc.	maintains	adequate	insurance	and	shall	indemnify	and	hold	harmless	customer,	owner,	agents		and	employees	of	any	of	them
from	any	claims,	damages,	losses	and	expenses	arising	out	of	or	resulting	from	performance	of	the	work	to	the	extent	caused	by	the	negligent	acts
or	omissions	of	Apex	Group,	Inc.	or	anyone	for	whose	acts	Apex	Group,	Inc.	may	be	liable.

Disputes:
•	If	customer	objects	to	any	portion	of	the	work,	customer	shall	pay	Apex	Group,	Inc.	as	per	this	agreement	and	notify	Apex	Group,	Inc.	within	7
calendar	days,	identify	the	cause	of	the	disagreement.	•	The	parties	hereby	agree	that,	in	any	legal	action	arising	from	this	agreement,	venue	for	the
action	may	properly	be	placed	in	the	county	of	the	Apex	Group,	Inc.	of4ice	that	issued	this	proposal	and	contract.	•	The	parties	acknowledge	that
they	are	hereby	relinquishing	and	waiving	any	rights	they	may	have	to	establishing	venue	in	any	other	county.	This	agreement	shall	be	in
accordance	with	and	governed	by	the	laws	of	the	state	in	which	it	was	drafted.

Our	Environmental	Commitment:
•	Apex	Group,	Inc.	believes	in	employing	sustainable	practices	that	are	both	socially	responsible	and	commercially	sound.	From	material	recycling
strategies	to	pollution	prevention	initiatives,	we	are	committed	to	minimizing	our	environmental	impact	while	improving	the	well	being	of	the
communities	we	serve.

Con3identiality:
•	The	information	in	this	document	is	privileged	and	completely	con4idential.	No	part	of	this	document	may	be	reproduced	and/or	distributed	to
anyone	other	than	the	recipient	that	is	speci4ically	listed	on	this	document	without	the	written	permission	from	Apex	Group,	Inc.

Attachment C

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 33 of 46



Hyalite Fire Department 

4541 S. 3rd Road  

Bozeman, MT 59715 

(406)586 – 3770 

 

Hyalite Fire Department Training Captain Proposal  

Purpose: 

The intent of a fulltime Training Captain position for the Hyalite Fire Department is to fulfill a need for 

organization, planning and oversight of our volunteer recruitment academies and training. Given Hyalite’s 

successful recruitment and recruit training procedures it is a mission critical objective to continue and improve 

our recruitment and recruit training procedures. The Training Captain would be directly responsible for these 

duties. The Training Captain would also be a Captain command level position. This will assist the fire 

department in staffing a command officer during week days when volunteer staffing is unavailable. Currently 

week day staffing of a command officer is being filled by the Fire Chief, Assistant Fire Chief and Maintenance 

Captain. The current schedule causes issues with paid staff not being able to take sick and vacation time or go 

out for additional training. By hiring a fourth command level position the fire department will be able to 

provide double coverage 5 days a week at the command level. This will allow one fulltime employee to be 

absent and not affect operations.   

Background: 

Since the Hyalite Fire Department has been created recruitment and training of volunteers has been an 

evolving position. For the last eight years many of these duties have been shared between the Fire Chief, 

Assistant Fire Chief and Maintenance Captain. When a prospective volunteer applies to the fire department, 

one of the mentioned positions reaches out to the interested party as time is available. Most times this occurs 

days, weeks or even months after the application is received. This creates a poor reach out to prospective 

volunteers.  

Many of our recent large recruiting events such as Catapalooza would be staffed by random volunteers and at 

times the Maintenance Captain. By not having a committed group to the event(s) often times information for 

potential recruits would be lost. Our Maintenance Captain would provide amazingly helpful work to these 

events. This however would cause issues with our maintenance program.  

Our Maintenance Captain for the last eight years has been running our Saturday recruit training. This causes 

the Maintenance Captain to lose a full work day each week to recruit training. The result is a backup of 

maintenance needs. 

Goals: 

The main job duties of the Training Captain would be: 

 Research new ways to reach out to potential volunteers. Look into being more involved with groups 

and clubs at MSU and HOAs to increase our range of recruitment.  

Attachment D

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 34 of 46



Hyalite Fire Rural Fire District  

Training Captain 

 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POSITION: 

The Training Captain position is responsible for the training and recruitment of recruit volunteer firefighters, 

EMTs and Driver/Operators of the Hyalite Rural Fire District. The Training Captain position actively 

researches and seeks out potential volunteers within the community. Attends recruitment events including but 

not limited to job fairs, Montana State University events and community events. Performs recruit volunteer 

firefighters, EMTs and Driver/Operators interviews and participates in the selection of new members. He/she 

will attend, oversee and instruct firefighter recruitment academies including Saturday trainings. The Training 

Captain position requires a great deal of managerial skill, teamwork, and effective decision-making abilities to 

ensure the fire departments ability to respond to any type of event. The Training Captain position is a full time, 

non-exempt position and works under the general supervision of the Fire Chief.  

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 

• Perform all the functions of a Hyalite Rural Fire District Captain job description; 

• Respond to emergency calls while on duty as a firefighter/EMT, driver/operator, crew leader or incident 

commander; 

• Seek out and attend volunteer recruitment events throughout the year; 

• Organize and oversee volunteer firefighter, EMT and Driver/Operator interviews; 

• Participate in the selection of new volunteers; 

• Oversee, instruct and attend spring and fall recruit firefighter academies; 

• Provide leadership and direction to apprentice firefighters; 

• Conduct other trainings for members of the Fire Department as directed; 

• Act as a point of contact for the fire dept when needed while on duty; 

• Perform other tasks, duties, and/or assignments as directed by the Fire Chief or his/her designee; 

• Attend weekly fire department trainings; 

• Attend monthly command trainings; 

• Attend specialized trainings throughout the year when assigned; 

• Attend monthly leadership meetings; 

• Demonstrate continuous effort to improve operations; and 

• Attends community related functions. 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

Knowledge: 

• Required training standards and practices for firefighters, EMTs and Driver/Operators; 

• Supervisory, management, and leadership techniques; 

• Firefighting principles, practices and procedures;  

• Safe operation of fire and rescue apparatus; 

• The geographical layout of Response Areas, including fill sites and hydrant locations;  

• Emergency medical services; 

• Vehicle rescue methods;  

• Fire salvage and overhaul operations; 

• Hazardous materials first responder operations; 

Attachment D

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 35 of 46



• Natural gas and propane emergencies; 

• Fire Department policies, procedures, guidelines, rules and regulations; and 

• Incident Command System. 

Abilities: 

• Maintain managerial control under extremely stressful conditions; 

• Work cooperatively and courteously with management, subordinates, the public and peers; 

• Be a dependable and an effective team member; 

• Effectively communicate with customers, volunteers and the public using a telephone or in a one to one 

or group setting; 

• Understand and follow verbal and written instructions;  

• Move objects 20-50 pounds short distances (20 feet or more);  

• Work for long periods of time, requiring sustained physical activity and intense concentration; 

• Rely on sense of sight and hearing to help determine the nature of an emergency and make operational 

decisions;  

• Remain in a standing position or sitting position for extended periods which could be several hours at a 

time; 

• Stand and operate on uneven and unsteady surfaces, including up, down and across severe grades on ice, 

snow and wet slippery surfaces; 

• Work in a variety of weather conditions with exposure to the outdoor elements;  

• Work safely without presenting a direct threat to self or others; 

• Understand apparatus limitations as related to apparatus response and fire suppression activities;  

• Identify critical incident scene safety factors and address them appropriately; 

• Train and instruct firefighters in modern firefighting principles, practices, and procedures;  

• Learn emergency service-related material through structured lectures and reading and through oral 

instruction and observation; 

• Obey and comply with all of the procedures, guidelines, rules, regulations and policies established by 

the Hyalite Rural Fire District; and 

• Understand and operate within the Incident Command Management System. 

MINIMUM REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• 18 years of age or older; 

• Must have a high school diploma or GED; 

• Five years of experience in the fire service; 

• Successfully pass a background check; 

• Possess a valid driver’s license and have a good driving record; 

• Possess and maintain National Registry and State of Montana Emergency Medical Technician 

certification; 

• Possess and maintain CPR certification; 

• Possess a National Wildfire Coordinating Group Basic Wild Land Firefighter certification; 

• Gain and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 1 certification; 

• Gain and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 2 certification; 

• Gain a National Wildfire Coordinating Group S-215 Wildland-Urban Interface certification; 

• Complete an annual physical as specified by the fire department; 

• Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and the use of structural personal protective equipment to 

meet current standards; 

• Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and use of a SCBA to meet current standards; 

• Attend all trainings throughout the year which includes weekly training nights, monthly command 

trainings and two rescue training weekends; 

• Ability to identify safety issues on scene and correct them immediately; 

Attachment D

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 36 of 46



• Ability to identify the needs of the operations on scene of different types of emergencies and ensure all 

needs are filled and; 

• Ability to perform other essential or marginal functions depending upon work assignment, location and/or 

staffing. 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• 5 years of experience in an ambulance transport organization. 

• 3 years of leadership experience in an emergency services organization. 

• Experience with wildland-urban interface fire operations. 

• Experience in instructing fire, rescue and EMS service trainings. 

 

 

 

 

Attachment D

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 37 of 46



 Attend our main recruitment events such as Catapalooza and job fairs and provide consistency to our 

recruitment effort.  

 Collect and contact potential recruits as applications come into the fire department. Reduce the lose of 

interest in potential new recruits.  

 Organize recruitment meetings. Make sure we are contacting all those who are interested in the fire 

department and bringing them in for our information sessions.  

 Schedule and oversee recruit interviews. Including organizing selection committees and creating an 

interview schedule.  

 Follow up with interviews and line out the next recruit class. Issue PPE and ensure new volunteer 

needs are met.  

 Organize and plan firefighter academies so training is performed in a reasonable time frame and 

objectives are met.   

 Continue to be a support chain for apprentice firefighters out of academy to ensure they will be 

successful members of the fire department.  

 Assist with incident command coverage during week days when volunteers are unavailable.  

Costs: 

With the Maintenance Captain fully committed to our maintenance program we can eliminate the part time 

maintenance technician. This would be an annual savings of roughly $15,390.  

The creation of the Training Captain would be a fulltime position which would include salary and benefits 

 Our current salary range for a Captain position similar to the Maintenance Captain is $68,000 per year.  

 Overall, the new Training Captain position would cost an estimated $100,000 per year including 

benefits.  

Recruitment Plan: 

The Training Captain position would be advertised as an external recruitment process. A position 

announcement would be posted twice a week in the Bozeman Daily Chronicle for a three-week period. The 

position announcement would also be posted in the Montana State University Fire Services Training School 

“Latest” news for a three-week period.  

The Hyalite Fire Chief will select a selection committee to review applicants and perform interviews of 

qualified candidates. A standard scoring format will be used to score candidates during the interview process.  

The Fire Chief will perform background checks and reference checks of final candidates. After successful 

completion of a background and reference check, the selection committee will select the final candidate.  

A conditional job offer letter with sent to the final candidate. The conditional job offer letter will include start 

date, salary and benefit package, conditions of employment and a probationary period.   

The final selected candidate will be hired on a twelve-month probationary period.  

Attachment D

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 38 of 46



Draft of Preliminary FY2022 Budget 4/6/2021 HRFD

BUDGET WORKSHEET FOR FY2022 (Preliminary)

FY 2021 

Budget

Actual Jul '20 - 

Feb '21 (67% 

of FY 2021)

$ Over Budget Est of FY 2022

FY 2021 

budget vs FY 

22 estimate

FY 2021 % 

of Budget
Comments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

310000 · Taxes $1,519,758.00 $1,533,313.05 $13,555.05 $1,533,313.00 $13,555.00 100.89% Operations and bond 

315000 · On-behalf payment from State $86,000.00 $0.00 ($86,000.00) $86,000.00 $0.00 0.00%  FURS from State.  Budget neutral offset reflected in "Personnel Services"

316000 · Entitlement Share $36,000.00 $38,837.57 $2,837.57 $36,000.00 $0.00 107.88%

360000 · Miscellaneous Revenues $4,000.00 $8,870.24 $4,870.24 $4,000.00 $0.00 221.76%

365000 · Contributions and Donations $500.00 $41,401.00 $40,901.00 $500.00 $0.00 8280.20% Grant Funds ???  Received solar panel grant in FY2020???

370000 · Investment Earnings $30,000.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) $30,000.00 $0.00 0.00% Interest earned in County Funds

380000 · Proceeds from Equip. Sale $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $1,676,258.00 $1,622,421.86 ($53,836.14) $1,689,813.00 $13,555.00 96.79%

Expense

420000 · Public Safety Expenses $40,000.00 $8,575.45 ($31,424.55) $40,000.00 $0.00 21.44%

420100 · Personnel Services $366,500.00 $235,667.45 ($130,832.55) $366,500.00 $0.00 64.30%

420100A · Personnel Services (on-behalf) $86,000.00 $0.00 ($86,000.00) $86,000.00 $0.00 0.00% budget neutral accounting includes $86K "FURS On-behalf from State"

420200 · Supplies $32,000.00 $22,569.94 ($9,430.06) $32,000.00 $0.00 70.53%

420207 · Small items of Equipment $0.00 $8,803.65 $8,803.65 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! Will recode into Safety Equipment - 420930

420220 · Meals/Incentives $14,000.00 $2,448.97 ($11,551.03) $14,000.00 $0.00 17.49%

420240 · Fuel $36,000.00 $11,474.99 ($24,525.01) $36,000.00 $0.00 31.87% Low fuel prices in 2020 due to Covid pandemic!

420310 · Election Costs $7,000.00 $0.00 ($7,000.00) $7,000.00 $0.00 0.00% ** no election costs in 2021.  Trustees approved by acclamation

420320 · Professional Subscription/Dues $4,000.00 $7,799.19 $3,799.19 $8,000.00 $4,000.00 194.98%

420330 · Community Outreach/Education $10,000.00 $2,776.89 ($7,223.11) $6,000.00 ($4,000.00) 27.77%

420340 · Utility Services $52,000.00 $27,776.63 ($24,223.37) $52,000.00 $0.00 53.42%

420350 · Professional Services $40,000.00 $21,859.70 ($18,140.30) $35,000.00 ($5,000.00) 54.65%

420390 · Firefighter Physicals $15,000.00 $1,276.00 ($13,724.00) $18,000.00 $3,000.00 8.51%

420400 · Training/Travel - Trustees $3,000.00 $0.00 ($3,000.00) $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

420420 · Facilities $25,000.00 $28,512.75 $3,512.75 $25,000.00 $0.00 114.05% Had large one-time expenses in FY21 (signage and asphalt coating)

420500 · Insurance $70,000.00 $68,929.62 ($1,070.38) $70,000.00 $0.00 98.47%

420930 · Safety Equipment $70,000.00 $18,120.41 ($51,879.59) $70,000.00 $0.00 25.89%

420940 · Apparatus $70,000.00 $48,013.57 ($21,986.43) $70,000.00 $0.00 68.59%

420960 · Special Projects $0.00 $16.98 $16.98 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! Will be recoded into existing line item.

66910 · Other Charges $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Expense (operations) $941,000.00 $514,622.19 ($426,377.81) $939,000.00 ($2,000.00) 54.69%

420970 · Capital outlay $818,584.00 $783,600.06 $115,000.00 FY 22 Cap. Exp. - Com Vehicle ($55K), Chainsaws ($30K), Extrication Equip ($30K)

Total Expense (oper. and capital outlay) $1,759,584.00 $1,298,222.25 $1,054,000.00

Total Expense (oper.+cap.+bond) $2,006,159.00 $1,326,859.75 $1,276,027.50

Operation Over/Under $528,785.50

Restricted Income

110200 · General Obligation Bond $246,575.00 $28,637.50 ($217,937.50) $222,027.50 ($24,547.50) 11.61% Construction bond for Sourdough Station.  Refinanced in 2021

320000 · Firefighter fundraising event (net) $2,500.00 $1,619.07 ($880.93) $2,500.00 $0.00 64.76%

Grants

Transfer to Cap. Res. (building) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) Need to determine capital reserve allocations by Board for FY22

Transfer to Cap. Res. (apparatus) $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($400,000.00) Need to determine capital reserve allocations by Board for FY22

Transfer to Cap. Res. (improvement) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) Need to determine capital reserve allocations by Board for FY22

Total

Restricted Expenses

490100 · Debt Services $246,575.00 $28,637.50 ($217,937.50) $222,027.50 ($24,547.50) 11.61%

Grant Liability

Capital Reserve (building) $0.00 $0.00 Need to breakdown the $783600.06 in capital expenses between capital accounts

Capital Reserve (apparatus) $783,600.06 $818,584.00 $34,983.94 $115,000.00 ($668,600.06) Need to breakdown the $783600.06 in capital expenses between capital accounts

Capital Reserve (improvement) $0.00 $0.00 Need to breakdown the $783600.06 in capital expenses between capital accounts

 Page 1 of 1

Attachment E

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 39 of 46



Attachment E

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 40 of 46



Attachment E

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 41 of 46



Attachment E

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 42 of 46



Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief’s Report 

May 2021 

Prepared by:  Interim Fire Chief Brian Nickolay 

1. The Hyalite Fire Department has responded to 233 calls in 2021 (as of 5/01/2021). 

2. Our current roster is at 43 members (effective 5/01/2021). 

3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

4. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station. 

Neighbors near the Cottonwood Fire Station have noticed the crew being there and are 

very happy about it.   

5. We still have 3 resident renters at the Rae house. 

6. Our spring recruit class completed their academy on May 5th. All six recruit firefighters 

completed their training and are now responding to calls.   

7. Interim Fire Chief Nickolay met with the Mystic Heights HOA on Tuesday May 11th to 

begin a project to assist the HOA with addressing wildfire urban-interface concerns for 

their neighborhood.  

8. Hyalite Fire responded to a residential structure fire on Leverich Road in the Hyalite Fire 

District on April 28th.  

9. We assisted the Amsterdam Fire District with a residential structure fire on May 8th.  

10. We have experienced no firefighter injuries or significant mechanical breakdowns in the 

last month.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment F

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 43 of 46



Attachment F

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 44 of 46



Attachment F

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 45 of 46



 

EMS CALLS FOR HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

 FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL 

TOTAL HRFD EMS Calls (Including MVAs) 44 33 26 

                Calls Resulting in Transport  25 19 18 

                 Refusals/No Transport Needed 19 14  8 

    

TYPES OF EMS CALLS DISPATCHED BY 911    

     A – Least Severe 4 9 4 

     B   9 3 4 

     C 8 4 6 

     D – Most Severe 6 5 6 

     E – Rarely Used   1 

    

 

 

 

Attachment F

HRFD May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis Page 46 of 46



 

Consent Agenda End 

 



 

Regular Agenda Item 1 
Wage Determinations for 

Assistant Fire Chief, Training 

Captain, Maintenance Captain, 

and Administrative Assistant 



FY 2022 Proposed Personnel Services Budget (Version 05262021)

FY2021 Budgeted Salaries (Table 1)
Position Chief Assist. Chief Maint. Capt. Maint. Assist. Training Capt. Admin. Assist. HRFD Total

Base wage 98,000$          82,230$          68,000$          23,400$          -$                     20,800$          292,430$        
Overhead 24,500$          20,558$          17,000$          5,850$            -$                     5,200$            73,108$          
Tot. Wage & Ben. 122,500$        102,788$        85,000$          29,250$          -$                     26,000$          365,538$        

Notes (Table 1)
-Based on historical data for HRFD, the average overhead cost has been about 24% of wages.  
-For the purposes of budget calculations, a value of 25% was selected for all overhead calculations, i.e. all tables.
-Actual percentage of wage going to overhead costs for a given employee vary, for the most part, as a function of insurance costs.
- Admin. Assistant position based on half-time (1040 annual hours) at $20/hr.
- Maint. Assistant position based on average of 25 hours per week (1300 annual hours) at $18/hr.
- FY 2021 Personnel Budget line item was specified at $366,500 plus the MT On-Behalf retirement fund payment of $86,000 

FY 2021 Salaries after Chief raise approved by HRFD Board on 5/18/21 (Table 2)
Position Chief Assist. Chief Maint. Capt. Maint. Assist. Training Capt. Admin. Assist. HRFD Total

Base wage 115,000$        82,230$          68,000$          23,400$          -$                     20,800$          309,430$        
Overhead 28,750$          20,558$          17,000$          5,850$            -$                     5,200$            77,358$          
Tot. Wage & Ben. 143,750$        102,788$        85,000$          29,250$          -$                     26,000$          386,788$        

Notes (Table 2)
- Board approved salary increase for the Chief position based on comparison data collected for similar MT fire departments surrounding Bozeman (see attached data).
- This salary increase for the Chief position results in a 17% percent increase from the previous FY2021 budgeted base (17,000/98,000=17%)

FY 2022 Proposed Salary Matrix (Table 3)
Position Chief Assist. Chief Maint. Capt. Maint. Assist. Training Capt. Admin. Assist. HRFD Total

Base wage 115,000$        96,209$          79,560$          -$                     79,560$          24,440$          394,769$        
Overhead 28,750$          24,052$          19,890$          -$                     19,890$          6,110$            98,692$          
Tot. Wage & Ben. 143,750$        120,261$        99,450$          -$                     99,450$          30,550$          493,461$        

Notes (Table 3)
- Maintainance Assistant position is removed from personnel roster.
- Training Captain position is added to the personnel roster at same pay scale as Maint. Captain.



- A salary increase based on the 17% increase approved for the Chief position is applied to the FY 2021 Base Salaries for the remaining paid personnel.
- Hourly wage for half-time Admin. Assistant would increase from $20/hr to $23.5/hr. 

Overall Discussion Points
- Last pay increases approved by the HRFD Board became effective on July 1, 2017.
- FY 2021 Personnel Budget line item was specified at $366,500 plus the MT On-Behalf retirement fund payment of $86,000 
- Net financial impact of removing Maint. Assistant position and adding Training Captain position at a FY2021 Base Salary of $68,000 is $55,750 ($85,000-$29,250=$55,750)

55,750$                    Check sum
- Net financial impact of across-the-board 17% salary increase is $493,461-$365,538-$55,750=$72,173

72,174$                    Check sum
- Net financial impact of both changes to personnel budget would be $493,461-365,538=$127,923.

127,924$                  Check sum
- FY 2018 revenue was approximately $1.210 million, operating expenses and bond payments were approx. 1.051 million.  Net of approx. $0.159 million
- FY 2021 revenue are expected to be approx. $1.690 million, operating expenses and bond payments are expected to be $1.188 million. Net of approx. $0.502 million



WAGE COMPARISONS 2021

Agency Big Sky Central Valley Bozeman Fire Dept. Missoula 

Rural Fire 

Dept.

Billings Red Lodge Hyalite

Base Salaries

Fire Chief $141,089.53 $123,149 - 9 yrs $113,973 - $125,245 $133,691.48 $110,319 115,000

Assistant Fire Chief $103,121 - 16 yrs $98,278 - $107, 998 $123,217.95 $89,368 82,230

DFC of Comm. Risk Mgmt $128,872.36 

DFC of Operations $118,000.00                  

Battalion Chief $107,890.00 $91,261 - $100,287 $89,575.19 $83,827 - $97,215 $77,000

Captain $84,579.00 $77,583.97 $69,465 - $83,855 68,000

Maintenance Coordinator $80,772.00 $57,782 FF2                                

$60,950.63

$71,472

Firefighter/EMT $73,724.00 1st yr- $55318           

2nd yr-$58,479

$56,269.32 54,000 plus 13,000 in 

OT

Variables Base Salary + Medic 

Cert + Longevity 

Pay

Longevity Pay 

is 2.731% of 

the FF2 

monthly wage 

per year of 

service which 

is currently 

$138.71 per 

year of 

service 

annually



WAGE COMPARISONS 2021

Medical Benefits Pay 100% of 

Premiums for 

Health, Dental, and 

Vision for Employee 

and Dependants.  

Premium is age 

based and # of 

dependants.

Health-$23,400 for 

family; $16,345 for 

employee and 

spouse; $7,800 

employee only.  No 

Dental

Employee Only - $734; 

Employee & Partner-

$958; Employee & 

Children - $908; 

Employee & Family - 

$1,244.

Medical ($500 

Deductible); 

Dental; 

Vision; EAP, 

LTD

$846.00 included in 

base

100% health for 

employee; 60% of 

cost os 

spouse/children.  No 

dental.  $1,200 health 

savings cont for 

employees w/high 

deductible.

Included

STD Plan -$58.24 

Medical only, HSHP-

$9.79 pp credit to 

employee

STD Plan-$209.02 

Medical only, HDHP 

plan-$53.50

Other Benefits Medical 

Reimbursement 

Acct

HRA:  $2,800 

funded annually 

for employee 

w/dependants; 

$1,600 funded for 

employee only

Annual 

Clothing 

Allowance 

($650)

STD Plan-$188.65 

Medical only, HDHP-

$48.25

Dental

457(b) Plan Annual 

Physical 

Reimburseme

nt

STD Plan-$295.71 

Medical only-HDHP-

$75.66

FURS Retirement Gym 

Reimburseme

nt (1/2 

monthly 

membership)

Any contribution 

changes shared 

50%/50% between 

emp. & City

AFLAC Plan 

(Accident, 

Disability, Cancer)

Hazmat 

incentive 

($1800/yr)



WAGE COMPARISONS 2021

State Sick and 

Vacation 

Rates
Optional - 2 year 

participation required:                 

Employee Only-

$34.43 Employee & 

Spouse-$68.86 

Employee & Children-

$85.89 Employee & 

Family-$120.48

Optional - 1 year 

participation required:                

Employee only - $8.45   

Employee&Spouse - 

$16.88   

Employee&Children 

$18.07  

Employee&Family 

$28.86



 

Regular Agenda Item 4 
Training Captain Job 

Description 



Hyalite Fire Rural Fire District  

Training Captain 

 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POSITION: 

The Training Captain position is responsible for the training and recruitment of recruit volunteer firefighters, 

EMTs and Driver/Operators of the Hyalite Rural Fire District. The Training Captain position actively 

researches and seeks out potential volunteers within the community. Attends recruitment events including but 

not limited to job fairs, Montana State University events and community events. Performs recruit volunteer 

firefighters, EMTs and Driver/Operators interviews and participates in the selection of new members. He/she 

will attend, oversee and instruct firefighter recruitment academies including Saturday trainings. The Training 

Captain position requires a great deal of managerial skill, teamwork, and effective decision-making abilities to 

ensure the fire departments ability to respond to any type of event. The Training Captain position is a full time, 

non-exempt position and works under the general supervision of the Fire Chief.  

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 

• Perform all the functions of a Hyalite Rural Fire District Captain job description; 

• Respond to emergency calls while on duty as a firefighter/EMT, driver/operator, crew leader or incident 

commander; 

• Seek out and attend volunteer recruitment events throughout the year; 

• Organize and oversee volunteer firefighter, EMT and Driver/Operator interviews; 

• Participate in the selection of new volunteers; 

• Oversee, instruct and attend spring and fall recruit firefighter academies; 

• Provide leadership and direction to apprentice firefighters; 

• Conduct other trainings for members of the Fire Department as directed; 

• Act as a point of contact for the fire dept when needed while on duty; 

• Perform other tasks, duties, and/or assignments as directed by the Fire Chief or his/her designee; 

• Attend weekly fire department trainings; 

• Attend monthly command trainings; 

• Attend specialized trainings throughout the year when assigned; 

• Attend monthly leadership meetings; 

• Demonstrate continuous effort to improve operations; and 

• Attends community related functions. 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

Knowledge: 

• Required training standards and practices for firefighters, EMTs and Driver/Operators; 

• Supervisory, management, and leadership techniques; 

• Firefighting principles, practices and procedures;  

• Safe operation of fire and rescue apparatus; 

• The geographical layout of Response Areas, including fill sites and hydrant locations;  

• Emergency medical services; 

• Vehicle rescue methods;  

• Fire salvage and overhaul operations; 

• Hazardous materials first responder operations; 



• Natural gas and propane emergencies; 

• Fire Department policies, procedures, guidelines, rules and regulations; and 

• Incident Command System. 

Abilities: 

• Maintain managerial control under extremely stressful conditions; 

• Work cooperatively and courteously with management, subordinates, the public and peers; 

• Be a dependable and an effective team member; 

• Effectively communicate with customers, volunteers and the public using a telephone or in a one to one 

or group setting; 

• Understand and follow verbal and written instructions;  

• Move objects 20-50 pounds short distances (20 feet or more);  

• Work for long periods of time, requiring sustained physical activity and intense concentration; 

• Rely on sense of sight and hearing to help determine the nature of an emergency and make operational 

decisions;  

• Remain in a standing position or sitting position for extended periods which could be several hours at a 

time; 

• Stand and operate on uneven and unsteady surfaces, including up, down and across severe grades on ice, 

snow and wet slippery surfaces; 

• Work in a variety of weather conditions with exposure to the outdoor elements;  

• Work safely without presenting a direct threat to self or others; 

• Understand apparatus limitations as related to apparatus response and fire suppression activities;  

• Identify critical incident scene safety factors and address them appropriately; 

• Train and instruct firefighters in modern firefighting principles, practices, and procedures;  

• Learn emergency service-related material through structured lectures and reading and through oral 

instruction and observation; 

• Obey and comply with all of the procedures, guidelines, rules, regulations and policies established by 

the Hyalite Rural Fire District; and 

• Understand and operate within the Incident Command Management System. 

MINIMUM REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• 18 years of age or older; 

• Must have a high school diploma or GED; 

• Five years of experience in the fire service; 

• Successfully pass a background check; 

• Possess a valid driver’s license and have a good driving record; 

• Possess and maintain National Registry and State of Montana Emergency Medical Technician 

certification; 

• Possess and maintain CPR certification; 

• Possess a National Wildfire Coordinating Group Basic Wild Land Firefighter certification; 

• Gain and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 1 certification; 

• Gain and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 2 certification; 

• Gain a National Wildfire Coordinating Group S-215 Wildland-Urban Interface certification; 

• Complete an annual physical as specified by the fire department; 

• Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and the use of structural personal protective equipment to 

meet current standards; 

• Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and use of a SCBA to meet current standards; 

• Attend all trainings throughout the year which includes weekly training nights, monthly command 

trainings and two rescue training weekends; 

• Ability to identify safety issues on scene and correct them immediately; 



• Ability to identify the needs of the operations on scene of different types of emergencies and ensure all 

needs are filled and; 

• Ability to perform other essential or marginal functions depending upon work assignment, location and/or 

staffing. 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• 5 years of experience in an ambulance transport organization. 

• 3 years of leadership experience in an emergency services organization. 

• Experience with wildland-urban interface fire operations. 

• Experience in instructing fire, rescue and EMS service trainings. 

 

 

 

 



 

Regular Agenda Item 5 
Renewal of State Contract for 

Brian Nickolay 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

Between 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

And the 

STATE OF MONTANA, 

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION 

CENTRAL LAND OFFICE – BOZEMAN UNIT 

 

 

 

This Cooperative Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Hyalite Rural 

Fire District, hereinafter called the HRFD and the Montana Department of Natural 

Resources & Conservation, Forestry Division, hereinafter called the DNRC, and effective 

the 15th day of June 2021.  This agreement is in effect until June 30, 2022. 

 

The purpose of this agreement, when signed by both parties, is to acknowledge their 

acceptance of the equipment typing, personnel qualifications, fire business management 

practices, pay rates and standard operating procedures contained in the current Standards 

for Interagency Incident Business Management (SIIBM), NRCG Supplements and the 

NRCG Mobilization of Local Government Firefighting Resources guidelines, and 

provides reimbursement authority for HRFD.   

 

HRFD agrees that it will be ordered through the national dispatch system.  If HRFD 

accepts an assignment, it will perform the duties as detailed in the resource order at the 

time of dispatch.   

 

HRFD will invoice and be reimbursed for personnel costs at the employee’s actual rates 

plus fringe benefits. 

 

Backfill costs will not be reimbursed. 

 

The HRFD will invoice for all other direct costs associated with the resource order, i.e. 

travel, per diem, lodging and applicable miscellaneous expenses. 

 

All employees under employment of HRFD are covered under Workers Compensation 

Insurance. 

 

This agreement does not apply to the normal, day-to-day operations of either HRFD or 

the DNRC, but only when HRFD enters into pay status, as that term is employed in the 

SIIBM, NRCG Supplements and/or the NRCG Mobilization of Local Government 

Firefighting Resources guidelines for the DNRC. 

 

This agreement does not affect the terms of the DNRC and HRDF Initial Attack Wildland 

Fire Agreement.  

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
   

Craig Campbell, Unit Manager   Chairman, Board of Trustees  

Central Land Office – Bozeman Unit  Hyalite Rural Fire District 

2273 Boot Hill Ct, Suite 110  4541 S. 3rd Road 

Bozeman, MT 59715  Bozeman, MT 59715 

 

 

  

 

Date:  Date 

 

 



2021  

DNRC Unoperated – Option 3 IRA Page 1 of 3 Updated February 2021 

  MONTANA DNRC LOCAL GOVERNMENT FIRE FORCES 

INCIDENT RENTAL AGREEMENT 

UNOPERATED – OPTION 3 

 

1. Montana DNRC Land or Unit Office   a. Name and Address: 2. AGREEMENT NUMBER (Must appear on all documents relating to this 

agreement):        Montana DNRC Land or Unit Office 

Bozeman Unit 

2273 Boot Hill Court #110 

Bozeman, MT 59715 

3. EFFECTIVE DATES OF AGREEMENT: 
a. Beginning June 15, 2021 b. Ending June 30, 2022  
 
 
c. Specific incident only: 

b. Phone Number:   406-586-5243 Incident Name:     

c. FAX Number:     406-587-9726 Incident Number:  
4. Local Government Fire Force a. Name and Address: 5. POINT OF HIRE (Location when hired if 

different than Block 4): 

6. ORDERING 

DISPATCH CENTER  Hyalite Rural Fire District 

4541 S. 3rd Road 

Bozeman, MT 59715 
      MT-BZC 

7.THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT IS BEING PROVIDED: 
  
d. EMAIL Address:                 admin@hyalitefire.org  FULLY OPERATED  UNOPERATED 

e. Telephone Number (day):   406-586-3770 

    Telephone Number (night): 406-586-3770 

    Cell Phone Number:            406-451-4726 8. LGFF Authorized Commissary: 
    FDID Number:  XXX Yes  No 

 9. ITEM DESCRIPTION: Equipment (include VIN, make, 

model, year, serial no., accessories or other identifying features). 

10. NO. OF 

OPERATORS 

PER SHIFT 

11. HRLY/DAILY/MILEAGE/ 

SHIFT BASIS (SS/SS; ref. Cl.6) 

12. SPECIAL 

RATE 

13. GUARANTEE 

(8 HOURS) 

Rate Unit  

Command 6-2, Off Road 3/4 ton Command Vehicle 

2019 Dodge 2500 

LIC#: 6-09359C  VIN: 3C6UR5CJ8JG336170 
1 $100.00 Daily   

Command 601, Off Road 1/2 Ton Command Vehicle 

2006 Toyota Tundra 

LIC#: 6-13516C   VIN: 1GNWK5EGXBR21104s 
1 $100.00 Daily   

Command 6, Off Road 3/4 Ton Command Vehicle 

2011 Chevrolet Suburban 

LIC #: 6-13516C   VIN: 1GNWK5EGXBR211042 
1 $100.00 Dailey   

 

     

 

     

 

     

14. SPECIAL PROVISIONS, GENERAL CLAUSES AND GUIDING DOCUMENT: 

a) The current year version of Chapter 50, Northern Rockies Supplement to the Standards for Interagency Business Management (SIIBM) is the 

guiding document for this agreement:  http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/forestry/fire-and-aviation/fire-business/forms-and-information .  The 

specifications, rules and guidelines of Chapter 50 are incorporated herein by reference in addition to the LGFF General Clauses to the IRA that 

are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. In the event of a disagreement between the LGFF General Clauses attached and Ch 50, 

Ch 50 for the year of the agreement will preside and supersede the attached general clauses (i.e. 2020 Ch 50 & 2020 Agreement.)    

b) This agreement is valid outside the Northern Rockies Geographic Area.  

c) Year-to-year agreements (single year) are the preferred agreement method but a Land or Unit office may decide to initiate a multi-year 

agreement for up to a three (3) year period.  If a multi-year agreement is in place, the agreement is bound by the version and rates of Chapter 50 

for the year the agreement was initiated for the duration of the agreement or until the agreement is cancelled or amended.  Multi-year agreements 

may be amended to reflect current year Chapter 50 rates but must be signed by the Land or Unit office representative (or designee) that initiated 

the agreement.  Rate changes must also be initialed. 

d) All equipment under this agreement must be owned and titled by the LGFF or County listed in box 4 above. No leased vehicles are allowed 

unless the lease was initiated to fulfill the department’s normal duties as established under the Montana Codes Annotated.  

e)     ORIGINALS of all forms (Emergency Firefighter Time Reports (OF-288), Crew Time Reports (SF-261), Emergency Equipment Use Invoices 

(OF-286), Emergency Equipment Shift Tickets (OF-297) or Combined Shift Ticket (DNRC297) shall be given to the resource at time of release 

from the incident.  Only COPIES of the documentation shall remain with the incident Finance Section. 

15. FIRE CHIEF OR AUTHORIZED AGENT’S SIGNATURE 16. DATE 
      

19. LAND OFFICE REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE 20. DATE 
       

      

17. PRINT NAME AND TITLE 

      
18. DATE 

      
21. a. PRINT NAME AND TITLE 

      

b. Phone Number:       c. FAX:       

 

http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/forestry/fire-and-aviation/fire-business/forms-and-information


2021  

DNRC Unoperated – Option 3 IRA Page 2 of 3 Updated February 2021 

Local Government Fire Forces (LGFF) GENERAL CLAUSES TO Montana DNRC 
Incident Rental Agreement 

 
 
 

       Since the equipment needs of the Government and availability of 
Local Government Fire Force’s (LGFF) equipment during an 
emergency cannot be determined in advance, it is mutually 
agreed that, upon request of the Government, the LGFF shall 
furnish the equipment listed herein to the extent the LGFF is 
willing and able at the time of order. The following personnel are 
authorized to place orders against this agreement, Dispatchers, 
Buying Team Members, Finance Section Chiefs, Procurement 
Unit Leaders, Contracting Officers and Purchasing Agents.  At the 
time of dispatch, a resource order number will be assigned. The 
LGFF shall furnish the assigned resource order number upon 
arrival and check in at the incident.  The Incident Commander or 
responsible Government Representative is authorized to 
administer the technical aspects of this agreement.  Equipment 
furnished under this agreement may be operated and subjected 
to extreme environmental and/or strenuous operating conditions 
which could include but is not limited to unimproved roads, steep, 
rocky, hilly terrain, dust, heat, and smoky conditions.  As a result, 
by entering into this agreement, the LGFF agrees that what is 
considered wear and tear under this agreement is in excess of 
what the equipment is subjected to under normal operations and 
is reflected in the rates paid for the equipment.  When such 
equipment is furnished to the Government, the following clauses 
shall apply: 
 
 
CLAUSE 1.  Condition of Equipment:  All equipment furnished 
under this agreement shall be in acceptable condition.  The 
Government reserves the right to reject equipment that is not in 
safe and operable condition.  The Government may allow the 
LGFF to correct deficiencies within 24 hours.  No payment for 
travel to an Incident or point of inspection, or return to the point of 
hire, will be made for equipment that does not pass inspection.  
No payment will be made for time that the equipment was not 
available. 
 
 
CLAUSE 2.  Time Under Hire:  The time under hire shall start at 
the time the equipment begins traveling to the incident after being 
ordered by the Government, and end at the estimated time of 
arrival back to the point of hire after being released, except as 
provided in Clause 7 of these General Clauses. 
 
 
CLAUSE 3.   Operating Supplies: LGFF equipment will be 
reimbursed for fuel used to and from an incident and while 
assigned to a fire.  Costs will be reimbursed with proper 
documentation (e.g. detailed receipt).  Repairs and normal 
maintenance will be the LGFF’s responsibility. All operating 
supplies including fuel & oil are to be furnished by the government 
to the LGFF (dry). 
  
 
CLAUSE 4.  Repairs:  Repairs to equipment shall be made and 
paid for by the LGFF.  The Government may, at its option, elect to 
make such repairs when necessary to keep the equipment 
operating.  The cost of such repairs will be determined by the 
Government and deducted from payment to the LGFF. 
 
 
CLAUSE 5.  Timekeeping:  Time will be verified and approved by 
the Government Agent responsible for ordering and/or directing 
use of each piece of equipment.  Time will be recorded to the 
nearest quarter hour worked for daily/hourly rate, or whole mile for 
mileage.  
  
 
 

 
CLAUSE 6.  Payments: 
 A. Rates of Payments - Rates for equipment hired with LGFF 
furnished operator(s) shall include all operator(s) expenses.  
Payment will be at rates specified and, except as provided in 
Clause 7, shall be in accordance with the following: 

1. Work Rates: (hourly/daily/mileage/shift basis) shall 
apply when equipment is under hire as ordered by the 
Government and on shift, including relocation of equipment 
under its own power. 
ON-SHIFT:  Includes time worked, time that equipment is 
held or directed to be in a state of readiness, and 
compensable travel (equipment traveling under its own 
power) that has a specific start and ending time. 
2. Special Rates: (column 12) shall apply when specified. 
3. Hourly Rate: Equipment paid at an hourly rate will be 
paid for time worked. Equipment is to be paid during meal 
breaks. Equipment in transport status (via heavy transport, 
not being driven) will be paid at 50% of the regular rate. 
4. Daily Rate: (column 11) - Payment will be made on basis 
of calendar days (0001 – 2400).  For fractional days at the 
beginning and ending of time under hire, payment will be 
based on 50% of the Daily Rate for periods less than 8 hours.  
Equipment hired under the Daily Rate may be staffed with or 
without operator.  First or last day pro-rating is not applicable 
to automobiles, ie pickup/sedans. 
 

  (a)   Shift Basis (Portion of calendar day) 
1) Single Shift - (SS) is staffed with one operator or 

one crew 
2) Double Shift - (DS) is staffed with two operators 

or two crews (one per shift. There will be no 
compensation for a double shift unless a separate 
operator(s) and or crew(s) is/are ordered in writing 
by the host incident for the second shift. Normal 
hourly rates apply for time worked. 

5.   Severity Rates:  Severity rates for LGFF equipment will 
be paid at 100% of the established hourly rate for all time 
under hire.  

 
 B. Method of Payment.  Lump-sum payment will normally be 
processed at the end of the emergency assignment.  However, 
partial payment may be authorized as approved by the incident 
agency. Payment for each calendar day will be made for actual 
units ordered and performed under Work or Daily, shift basis 
and/or Special rates. 
 
 
CLAUSE 7.  Exceptions  

A. Daily Rate:  No further payment under Clause 6 will accrue 
during any period that equipment under hire is not in a safe or 
operable condition or when LGFF furnished operator(s) is not 
available for the assigned shift or portions of the assigned shift.  
Payment will be based on the hours the equipment was 
operational during the assigned shift, as documented on the shift 
ticket versus the designated shift shown on the Incident Action 
Plan.  If the equipment was not operational for the full shift, the 
deduction from the daily rate is calculated by converting the length 
of shift from the IAP to determine the hourly rate and pay the LGFF 
for the total hours worked before equipment became 
nonoperational. 

 
B. If the LGFF withdraws equipment and/or operator(s) prior to 

being released by the Government, no further payment under 
Clause 6 shall accrue and the LGFF shall bear all costs of 
returning equipment and/or operator(s) to the point of hire. 

 
 

  



2021  

DNRC Unoperated – Option 3 IRA Page 3 of 3 Updated February 2021 

 
C. After inspection and acceptance for use, equipment and/or 

furnished operator(s) that cannot be replaced or equipment that 
cannot be repaired at the site of work by the LGFF or by the 
Government in accordance with Clause 4, within 24 hours, may 
be considered as being withdrawn by the LGFF in accordance 
with Paragraph B above, except that the Government will bear all 
costs of returning equipment and/or operator(s) to the point of hire 
as promptly as emergency conditions will allow. 

 
D. No payment will accrue under Clause 6 when the LGFF is 

off shift in compliance with the mandatory “Work/Rest” and 
“Length of Commitment” provisions.  As an option to rotating 
personnel, or taking a mandatory day off, without pay, the LGFF 
may be released from the incident. 
  
 
CLAUSE 8.  Subsistence:  When host agency subsistence 
incident camps are available, meals and bedding for LGFF's 
operator(s) will be furnished without charge.  The host incident 
agency will furnish meals and lodging without cost if 
hotel/restaurant subsistence is the approved camp for incident 
personnel.   LGFFs may be paid per diem & lodging expenses to 
and from incidents by the agency responsible for payment.  
Exception:  Travel expenses and travel time for crew swaps that 
occur within the tour of duty to meet LGFF department staffing 
needs are done so at the cost of such departments. 
 
 
CLAUSE 9.  Loss, Damage, or Destruction:  

A. For equipment furnished under this MTDNRC IRA without 
operator, the Government will assume liability for any loss, 
damage or destruction of such equipment, except that no 
reimbursement will be made for loss, damage or destruction due 
to (1) ordinary wear or tear, (2) mechanical failure, or (3) the fault 
or negligence of the LGFF or the LGFF's agents or employees or 
Government employee owned and operated equipment. 
 

B. For equipment furnished under this MTDNRC IRA with 
operator, the Government shall not be liable for any loss, damage 
or destruction of such equipment, except for loss, damage or 
destruction resulting from the negligence, or wrongful act(s) of 
Government employee(s) while acting within the scope of their 
employment.  The operator is responsible for operating the 
equipment within its operating limits and responsible for safety of 
the equipment.   
 
 
CLAUSE 10.  LGFF's Responsibility for Property and 
Personal Damages:   Except as provided in Clause 9, the LGFF 
will be responsible for all damages to property and to persons, 
including third parties, which occur as a result of LGFF or LGFF's 
agents or employee fault or negligence.  The term "third parties" 
is construed to include employees of the Government. 
 
 
CLAUSE 11.  Deductions:  Unless specifically stated elsewhere 
in this agreement the cost of any supplies, materials, or services, 
including commissary, provided for the LGFF by the Government 
may be deducted from the payment to the LGFF. 
 
 
CLAUSE 12.  Personal Protective Clothing and Equipment: 
The Government considers operators as fireline personnel who 
will use and wear specified articles of personal protective 
equipment.   

A. The following mandatory items will be issued by the 
Government, when not required to be furnished by the LGFF, to 
operators performing within the scope of this agreement: 

1.  Clothing: (a) Flame resistant pants and shirts; (b) Gloves 
(Either Nomex or chrome tanned leather); (c) Hard hat; (d) 
Goggles or safety glasses. 
2.   Equipment: (a) Fire shelter; (b) Headlamp; (c) Individual 
First-Aid Kit;   
3.   Other items may be issued by the Government. 

 
B. Operators shall wear the items of clothing issued and 

maintain the issued equipment in a usable and readily available 
condition.  Upon completion of the assignment, all issued items of 
clothing or equipment shall be returned to the Government.  
Deductions will be made for all Government furnished protective 
clothing and equipment not returned by the LGFF. 
 
 
CLAUSE 13. Commercial Motor Vehicles:  All commercial motor 
vehicles must meet all DOT requirements.  The regulations can 
be found at the following website:  www.fmcsa.dot.gov. 
 
 
CLAUSE 14.  Claim Settlement Authority:  For the purpose of 
settling claims, the host incident agency as well as the Montana 
DNRC has the authority to settle claims under this agreement.    

 
 
CLAUSE 15.  Changes:  Changes to Montana DNRC Incident 
Rental Agreement (MTDNRC IRA’s), may only be made by the 
original signing DNRC official.  If the original signing official is not 
available and adjustments are deemed appropriate, a new 
MTDNRC IRA shall be executed at the incident and shall be 
applicable only for the duration of that incident.  The agreement 
will include name and location of the incident. 
 
 
CLAUSE 16.  Firearm – Weapon Prohibition:  The possession 
of firearms or other dangerous weapons (18 USC 930 (g) (2)) are 
prohibited at all times while on Government Property and during 
performance of services, under this agreement.  The term 
dangerous weapon does not include a pocket knife with a blade 
less than 2 ½ inches in length or a multi-purpose tool such as a 
Leatherman. 

 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

A. When equipment qualifies as more than one type, it will 
be paid at the rate ordered as documented on the 
resource order. 

B. Montana DNRC is the responsible agency for payment 
of local government fire forces from Montana.  Send 
original payment package to Procurement Office listed 
in block 1. 

C. Upon demobilization from an Incident, an inspection 
form or statement of No Damage/No Claims must 
accompany this form for payment. 

D. This agreement IS VALID outside the Northern Rockies 
Geographic Area.  (Only Fully Operated and 
Unoperated – Option 3 IRA’s are valid outside the 
Northern Rockies Geographic Area). 

E. All operating supplies are to be furnished by the 
government. 

 

http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/


LGFF Agency:

Billing Rate Effective Dates: 1-Jul-21

Normal Billing Rate           

(+ Benefits)

OT Billing Rate                  

(+ Benefits)

$66.31 $93.96

Signatures indicating acceptance of the billing rates listed above:

Signature of DNRC Authorized Representative: Signature of LGFF Authorized Representative:

Signers Name and Title: Signers Name and Title:

Date: Date:

This form will be attached to the current LGFF Cooperative Agreement and signed by an authorized LGFF representative and a 

representative from the DNRC Fire Authorized Signers List (resides with DNRC Forestry Division Office Incident Business 

Specialist).

APPENDIX A - To current Cooperative Agreement executed between the 
 DNRC Land/Unit Office and the fiscal authority for the LGFF

Option 3 - LGFF Cooperative Agreement Personnel Billing Rate Form

The following normal and overtime billing rates (including benefits) will be in effect for the the LGFF rostered personnel listed 

below when salaried or union fire departments or other municipal city or county government departments or divisions elect to 

provide their normal payroll and contract their services to the MT DNRC under Option 3, in Chapter 50 of the Northern Rockies 

Coordinating Group (NRCG) Supplements of the Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management (SIIBM), Section 01.5-

3 LGFF Possible Hiring Methods.  

Rostered Personnel

Brian Nickolay

Option 1 - LGFF Cooperative Agreement Personnel Billing Rate Form Page 1 of 1



 

Regular Agenda Item 6 
Fire Chief’s Report 



Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief’s Report 

June 2021 

Prepared by:  Fire Chief Brian Nickolay 

1. The Hyalite Fire Department has responded to 270 calls in 2021 (as of 6/01/2021). 

2. Our current roster is at 44 members (effective 6/01/2021). 

3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

4. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.   

5. We still have 3 resident renters at the Rae house. 

6. We continue our regular training every Wednesday night and command training twice a 

month.  

7. The recently acquired plow truck has arrived at our fire station. We will be sending it 

through a shop for an inspection. Overall, the truck seems in good shape and will 

hopefully be a cost saving in the immediate replacing of our current plow truck. 

8. The Assistant Fire Chief and Training Captain positions are running till June 14th. The 

hiring selection committee will then meet to review candidates.   

9. We have experienced no firefighter injuries or significant mechanical breakdowns in the 

last month.    

EMS CALLS FOR HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

 MARCH APRIL MAY 

TOTAL HRFD EMS Calls (Including MVAs) 33 26 27 

                Calls Resulting in Transport  19 18 21 

                 Refusals/No Transport Needed 14  8  6 

    

TYPES OF EMS CALLS DISPATCHED BY 911    

     A – Least Severe 9 4 5 

     B   3 4 5 



     C 4 6 5 

     D – Most Severe 5 6 8 

     E – Rarely Used  1 
 

    

 



Bozeman, MT
This report was generated on 6/8/2021 1:16:57 PM

Hyalite Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 4 12.12%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 22 66.67%

Good Intent Call 7 21.21%

TOTAL 33 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 05/01/2021 | End Date: 05/31/2021

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 4 12.12%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 19 57.58%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 9.09%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 6 18.18%
671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 3.03%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 33 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2


	Agenda June 15 2021 
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 1
	Attach 1a-FY2022 personnel budget calculations
	Attach 1b-Wage Comparisons-2021
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 4
	Attach 4-Training Captain Job Description
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 5
	Attach 5a-COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT_Hyalite Fire_2021
	Attach 5b-2021_Unoperated_Option 3_IRA_Final
	Attach 5c-2019_Option 3 LGFF Coop Agr Personnel Billing Rate Form
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 6
	Fire Chiefs Report 6.15.21
	Fire Chiefs Report 6.15.21.pdf
	Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

	Consent Agenda.pdf
	Consent Agenda Header
	Dashboard for May
	Balance Sheet for May
	Budget vs Actual for May 2
	Transactions by Vendor
	Check Detail
	May 18, 2021 Annual Meeting Synopsis-DraftC
	May 18, 2021 Regular Meeting Synopsis.pdf
	Attach A-HRFD Bylaws
	Attach B-Fire Chief job description
	ATTACHMENT C
	Attach C1a-Hi-Side Bid.pdf
	Attach C1b
	Attach C2-On Point Electric-Lighting Bid
	Attach C3-Cottonwood Concrete Floor Bid
	Attach C4-Apex Paving Proposal 

	Attach D-Training Captain Proposal
	Attach E-FY22 Budget Docs
	Attach F-Fire Chiefs Report 5.18.21

	Consent Agenda End




